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M/s. Balaji Steroids & Harmones Pvt. Ltd.

Pharmaceuticals Ingredients (Steriod & Methyl Cabalamine)
Manufacturing unit at Pithampur Distt. Dhar
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M/s. Kachnar Polymers Pvt. Ltd.
Manufacturing unit of HDPE/PVC Pipes at
Village Kheri Distt. Jabalpur

494 gdf dwr yrsaey ur. fo.
diemgR fSTel aR Rerd o UwR 101 @1 515

M/s. Poorvi Paper Products Pvt. Ltd.

A unit of Manufacturing of Craft Papers
situated at Pithampur Distt. Dhar
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Nominated by State Govt. U/s. 10(a) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by State Govt.U/s. 10(b) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by SIDBI U/s. 10(c) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by SIDBI U/s. 10(c) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)
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SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Nominated by LIC of India U/s. 10(d) of
SFCsAct, 1951 (AmendmentAct,2000)

Appointed by MP Govt. U/s. 17(1) of
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Shri A.P. Shrivastava, IAS, Chairman
Addl. Chief Secretary (Finance)

ShriV.L. Kantha Rao, IAS, Director
Principal Secretary (MSME)

ShriAnil S. Kulkarni, Director
General Manager, Indore

Smt. Chitra Alai, Director
General Manager, Mumbai

Shri V.T. Subramanian, Director
Regional Chief, Bhopal

Shri Rajat Mukherjee, Director
Sr. Div. Manager, Indore

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Managing Director
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Director
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01. 31 AT, 2018 PI FHIE §Y Y b JoITUH AT AH—BI oIl & Hael H olkdl WieTeh Bl RIS T 99 & SR 1 &
BT S A H HeATeTd HUSH I RUIS BT gra R IF W R |

02. I av 2018—19 = HIfA® herdn! Bl Ffad o fa=r |
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dre:

(@) F9adl a1ffe ARl o6 H IURYT 8 gq URaral &1 gAIiora ufafeftal (S 98 & sreder arT weiford foraH
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frawax 26, 2018 HATcld HUSS Bl STATTHAR
g ANRT A1, g sy Wdrdd

NOTICE FOR 63 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 63 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation will be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, “Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on Tuesday
the 30" Octobar 2018 at 4.00 pm to transact the following business :-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which ended on
31" March, 2018 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation onits working during the year.

02. Toconsiderappointment of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2018-19.

03. Anyotherbusiness which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain close from 10" Octobar 2018 to 30" Octobar 2018 (both days inclusive).

NOTES

(a) Certified copies (certified to be true copies by the Chairman of the meeting in which the resolution is passed) of the
Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 63 Annual General Meeting should
reach the office of the Corporation not later than four clear daysi.e. 23" Octobar 2018.

(b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation not later than seven clear days before the date fixed for the meetingi.e.
17" Octobar 2018.

(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporation for purchase by Shareholders at a price of ¥ 1/- per copy,
three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.

26" September, 2018 By order of the Board of Directors

"Finance House"
Mumbai-Agra Road (Smt. Smita Bharadwaj)
INDORE - 452 001 Managing Director
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From the Desk of the Managing Director

TEIU< YT I T8 &7 6397 IS ® IGT SIAT 3T D AHET
U BRI 8¢ A BT 9d Bl JeT 2 | a9 2017—18 &
SRE IR fagawenr & i &3 o Sfenfi®,
HITETS AT TS RIS YT b AR Il &1
ATHAT HRAT TeT | a1forisaeds di g A Fem=i &l Y
TR 0T ol AT H HHT 7 IR Frereaary sniRaar
(NPA) ¥ gfg & Bera®d e SR | ok ueT |

O &) AT H HH F 0 & aara o ) garfad fear
e Safal 7 o aRIeHR wIfid &= & den
Id 0T T8l S | eIty 7 =1 T fIaRor 9 aegell
P & H Faryerd gagi= foar | 9 9 T 12.24 RIS BT
IR ™ NI T vd Al 3T 311256 BRI
Re| I fisel 99 & JaT 4 Fobd A H HHI

TR g8 IR IT HHI AAKT dlhT Herex H o=dl 17 |

FHIETEN a¥ & SR T 430.72 BRIS B RNl DI T8, Sl
o 70 99 BT TN T 398.96 RIS DI AT H T 6%
AP & | AU el TN & IRV RawY 1 fHad
R fwreaerT MRl (Net NPA) &1 17.07% & WR IR

AH H B T |

It gives me satisfaction to present 63" Annual Accounts of
Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation. During the
financial year 2017-18, Indian Economy continued to face
various challenges in almost all the sectors viz.
manufacturing, services and commercial real estate.
Indian Banks as well as financial institutions faced
difficult phase due to low credit off take and growing
NPAs.

The low credit off-take affected the business prospects of
the Corporation as entrepreneurs postponed their
projects and not availed the loans sanctioned to them.
However it has registered a satisfactory performance on
disbursements and recovery front. The Corporation has
earned an operating profit of ¥ 12.24 crore and total
income of the Corporation was recorded at ¥ 112.56
crore. However, there was a decline in the overallincome
as compared to the previous year which is the trend
across the banking industry.

Total recovery of loan increased to ¥ 430.72 crore from
Rs. 398.96 crore in the previous year registering a growth
of 6%. Strenuous recovery efforts enabled the
Corporationto contain the net NPAlevels at 17.07%.
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T 7 U ATIYEdT BT d8R BRA B folU BH 1o
TR W Bl oA T T W R T g O g
fpu | 99 2017—18 & YITRAfTD T T 18.49 HRIS I8 Il
o qd a8 # 2 18.83 RIS o |

e =1 el | 9y & SR a9 & SR % 91.87 IRIS
P GERIFT UHT BT ( T40.00 BRI A0S Sbr <,
%26.87 PRIS §SHI W AT 25,00 PRIS [T ATAT H AT
USll \Werdn) O8I IR R F 37U SRUIdrel @l
%265.51 BRI BT TSl Afed Y fbd1 g Tl gayarer=
¥ fafi <er |

T I “SeM” BRIeH @ =R dferd aif & fenfat
P fR1eTT gaT= PR Ul |G RreTRar
BT g 7 Afeaar 9 &) %1 2 | s & dgd faenfear
& ford U eIy Ufafirdr o1 et fobar T qen

faoTdTall I gREqd o T |

e @1 yare {6 wad wwel 8g § /ey gawr I ud
IR o Qe fdem 4% @ oMl 2| H gsal,
ARG T 9, I3 4 31Tt gean, <7 da deI1 d&
3P sOSTT gRT UeH fhd T G8arT & ufd ) 3R
T AT & |

T8 & SRRl @RT I & ufd it faear e fdar
T 2 B9 oy # omR agaa el & | i & AR
TR FOFEfRAR Bl S9e FRAY FEdnT & fofu
ggare gde Rl gl i & a@d afdeiRal g
HHAIRAT & gfa W1 g=4aTg Yahe Bl g |

Ryar IR
gd-¢ dlcld

P
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The Corporation made sincere efforts to improve the
profitability through low cost borrowing as well as strict
control over the expenditure. The administrative
expenses during 2017-18 were 318.49 crore as
compared to¥ 18.83 crore of the previous year.

During the year under report, the Corporation raised
funds to the tune of ¥ 91.87 crore from different sources
(¥ 40.00 crore from commercial banks, ¥ 26.87 crore from
HUDCO & Share Capital support of ¥ 25.00 crore from
GoMP). On the other hand, the Corporation repaid
3265.51 crore to its lenders alongwith interest and
remained regularin repayment.

MPFC is also actively discharging its corporate social
responsibilities through a program named "Udaan"
which is providing quality education to the under
privileged children of the society. A quiz has been
arranged for the students and the winners have been
rewarded.

| am grateful for the support of Government of
Madhya Pradesh and Small Industries Development
Bank of India. | convey my gratitude to HUDCO,
State Bank of India, Union Bank of India, Dena Bank
and Bank of India for their continued support.

| express my gratitude to the Shareholders of the
Corporation for the trust reposed on the Corporation.
I am thankful to our esteemed customers for their
continued patronage and support. | would like to
extend my sincere thanks to the team of officers and
staff of the Corporation.

SMITA BHARADWAJ
Managing Director
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ITeld Avsd &I Ufaded
31 |14, 2018 BT |AK g fa<ig a¥ & forg Hemeld
aued, f*RT & Hral &1 ATedl Ufdded, iwfad aiiye

I fqeRoT & 7T YR HRaT © |

DRI Sl
o @1 Tfoias daf 9 3 Ay kel &1 ave
IR IR & aadd URGW & Holkasd &g

BTSN d FAICTAT BT AT BT TS |

39 HfSASAl & dava FH JIA™ Td agell B &F
# FaNeHe UeeE BRd H 9%d YT | i & ey

yeeH & g fig FAaR § -

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The 63° Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh Financial
Corporation for the year ended 31" March, 2018 together with

the Report of the Board of Directors are presented herewith.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Corporation like all other lending institutions as well as
commercial banks faced various challenges and difficulties due

to prevailing circumstances in the Indian Economy.

Despite various difficulties the Corporation could achieve a
satisfactory performance in the field of business as well as
recovery. The salient features of the overall performance

remained as under:-

R @e #) (X in crore)

faavor Particulars 2016-17 2017-18
EAREIC] Sanctions 280.91 222.98
=T faawor Disbursements 259.16 187.24
ST Eﬂi?,ﬁ Recovery 398.96 430.72
THIIT greHIforar Outstanding Portfolio 945.67 785.80

T a8 H f ¥ uRered o ifdta faar o fe
T Y &1 AT H B HH V&1, AMYEdl H I§ HH AR
dfe &= # uRafera gg | s arforfsas dat | 51 k0T
T R IET & D] IToT &% 31 B9 & HROT 4T 77

During the year under review, the Corporation has earned
operating profit however it is slightly lower than the previous
year which is the trend across the banking industry. The

Corporation has been raising funds from commercial banks on

P Ahel TS (AR H BT C’ﬂ'l-s; | a higher interest rate therefore the interest cost is increasing
resultingintoreduced gross margin.
R e #H) (3 in crore)

HUQUS Parameter 2016-17 2017-18
TS Pl Mg Interest Income 135.96 112.56
ol N I Interest Expenses 91.45 81.34
bl IFR Gross Margin 44.51 31.22
UeNIh Y Administrative Expenses 18.83 18.49
qRATe g Operating Profit 24.69 12.24
IR fsTeqe T 3f¥aay | Provision for NPAs 9.12 19.99
& oy graem=

YT Taxation 6.30 3.75
DY UHTd ol Profit after tax 9.16 (11.39)
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[RUCICHANECER ICREIE e DI RN IS ECE I BN ER |
oq A1i® TR 5y 11 e € oI fafi= Arsrmeil & @R
T ST BT A BT A & YA fhd T | Bt
THAEE ¥ & dRE Ul @RT gRISHRT Bl
RIRTT BRA BT o 8T oD aRIHEsy 98 3
FOT Wi § HH1 alRafard gs |

FHIEATN 99 & QIR 979 PI % 235.88 BRIS & 119 T
3ITIE YT 8T, STdih TTaay  298.13 BRIS & 198 MG
gTe gU | UTKl 119 3fded YA T Iqdy b oY 14
ATIEAl § 79 @RT 118 UHRON H T 22298 RIS &
FoT Widhd 6 T | 7 &1 B ol WG b1 Uh
T fewar M & &3 &1 ghsal & Wigd fHar
AT 99 b SRME fH @RI R 222,98 RIS DI HIT
Wpfd # F % 167.75 dxre fAFMT &5 @1 gH1sAl DI
Werd fd 13, S % Gt WqGT &1 75% & | AT &5 o
% 2048 BRIS & FI WIhd (b T S el Widpic Bl
9% ¥ | 31 UBR i @RT 5y & B &3 7 T 114.64
PRI B FUT WIeqd fhd T S qet TR BT 65% 2 |

WO
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LOAN SANCTIONS

The Corporation has been making sincere efforts to retain its
existing borrowers and attract new entrepreneurs offering
them various schemes. However, during the current financial
year there has been a trend where entrepreneurs were
postponing their projects which resulted into low sanctions for

the Corporation.

During the year, the Corporation received 119 applications for
T 235.88 crore as against 198 applications for ¥ 298.13 crore
received last year. Out of total 119 applications received and 14
applications pending at the beginning of the year, 118
applications for ¥ 222.98 crore were sanctioned. The
Manufacturing Sector continues to occupy a significant
proportion in the total sanctions of the Corporation. Out of the
total sanction of ¥222.98 crore, an amount of ¥ 167.75 crore
was for Manufacturing Sector which is 75% of the total
sanctions. Sanctions in Service Sector were < 20.48 crore
which is 9% of the total sanctions. The sanction in backward
areasamountsto I 144.64 crore which represents 65% of the

total sanctions.

JIfrBR fam—iH3or SANCTIONS UNDER DELEGATION OF POWERS:
' ' The Break up of sanction of loans by various authorities is as
A gRT fAf=1 TRl R g ARl & sraiid Widhd  Th k up of f loans b h
FOT BT DRT FATIR 73— under:-
R axre #H)(Xin crore)
UHIl B dw&| afla
grfere T afafa Santioning Authorities No. of Cases Amount
gg-eieh voN SR 9l 96 Up to Manager Level Loan Committee 08 1.03
39 HEUdYd R FfAfa Dy. General Manager Loan Committee 25 8.32
HAEva<d =T gAfa General Manager Loan Committee 31 24.83
gag+e] GdTeld o] 9afa Managing Director Loan Committee 28 52.35
T D aiaa ST iRty Head Office Loan Committee 17 64.45
HrIRTRIY Tfafy Executive Committee 5 34.00
HTeTdh AUSH Board of Directors 4 38.00
o AT Total: 118 222.98




ihd oIl &1 IERMER faavor
INDUSTRY WISE CLASSIFICATION OF SANCTIONS:

S

e&"‘wmw

R ®xrs #H)( T in Crore)

e fqavor Product Detail VT YHROTI i3}
CIR:EC)]]
No.ofCases| Amount
AT A A. Manufacturing
SRR QE[ L{OIHTH:,LI(ECIOO‘H Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 8 29.65
Tl IS Ud ETel TARDIY] Food Product& Food Processing 10 28.25
ENIEE] g chﬁ Machinary & Fabrication 10 20.45
3irenfird = Basic Industrial Chemical 1 18.00
[CRE! Q?I SISCRE Mining and Quarrying 3 13.20
W@@Tﬂm Sugar and Khandsari 2 12.50
IRT® g Y RAT Plasticand Packaging 11 10.15
TIR T SERT Readymade Garments 1 6.50
CINESISIE Metal Products 2 3.15
sc'ilr?ir;dnod SEERS Electrical EQuipments 1 2.50
$C'I<Jr<i:\ilr'\1¢> SEEAU Electronic Equipments 1 2.50
KESSIRZE Q_C[ NI ST Chemicaland Chemical Products 3 2.28
W@WW Paper & Paper Products 2 2.21
3T T Other Industries 11 16.41
SY—IIT(3T) Sub-Total (A) 66| 167.75
9— dar a4 B. Service Sector
3 W Other Services 24 8.03
alcdl QE[ NNCX<C Hotel & Restaurants 7 5.45
Ry Bf el / Ace Ietad Cinema Halls/Multiplexes 1 7.00
SU—AI(9) Sub-Total (B) 32 20.48
A— AR AT fasra C. Commercial Real Estate
REEIRI Wﬁﬂ?/m Residential Colonies/Apartments 20 34.75
SU—AT(}) Sub-Total (C) 20 34.75
H?T!ﬁiT(?ﬂ +9q +\'=I) Grand Total (A+B+C) 118 222.98
o7 faazor DISBURSEMENTS:

TN 99 #H, fTH gIRT T 187.24 AR S P FoT faaRd During the year under review, the Corporation disbursed
fpu U, Safd Td 99 T 259.16 B < faaRa BT T I | Z187.24 crore as against the disbursement of ¥259.16 crore in

the previous year.
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SECTOR WISE CLASSIFICATION OF SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENTS

_(? W ﬁ) (% incrore)

D a3 Sector EAREICAR] FoT faaor
S.No. Sanctions Disbursement
et i (g BRI
No.| Amount No. Amount
1. & 3eH Micro Enterprise
— ST & - Manufacturing 03 0.48 3 0.29
— |1 & - Services 23|  6.28| 34 7.27
2. oy 32 Small Enterprise
— ST & - Manufacturing 46| 71.02| 60 36.66
— |1 & - Services 09| 14.20| 24 6.80
3. HegH I Medium Enterprise
— ST & - Manufacturing 13| 84.25 24 70.24
— |1 & - Services 0| 0.00 1 2.21
4, deq 3eIH Large Enterprise
— ST & - Manufacturing 4| 12.00 3 18.70
— |1 & - Services 0| 0.00 0.00
5. TS FTHIFAT fabT4 Commercial Real 20| 3475 41 45.07
(@ARRIS et g¥<e) Estate
o AT Total 118| 222.98| 190 187.24
Y ell: RECOVERY

IS 99 & SR FRTH GIRT 31U+ 0T AHRT |
% 430.72 BRIS DI Igeil Bl T3, S s 7a fo=irg auf
& AT FIIRT BT 9l T 398.96 BRIS A 7.96%
31fers 2T |

SIHRa Jeais=T ugfa

A gIRT a¥ 2013—14 ¥ SR Faeer I 3u=Td
g0 365.00 TG 9 31Id & 0T YHR0IT & D
Bg YU BRI WR IR SIRIH JeTdh Gl Pl T34
fhar| g 1 ko1 HAifd vd Sifgd g Aifd @
AYGUS @& IAR B AT IR fhar|
2015—16 & QR &I 3R SIRIH J&H- Tl Bl
TS AT T 5/ EH U UeT SIiield Wik UR U4
CERT & HraTerd R 0 < 65.00 ARG O & F0T
THRON UR SIRIH Hed i BT BRI IR TET R |

During the year under review, the Corporation recovered
3430.72 crore from it's loan portfolio which was 7.96%
higher than that of last financial year's recovery of I
398.96 crore of the same portfolio.

RISKRATING SYSTEM

The Corporation has adopted Risk Management Policy in
the FY. 2013-14 and constituted Risk Management Team
(RMT) at Head Office Level for rating of loan proposals
above T 65.00 lacs. The RMT has been rating all the
proposals as per parameters defined in the Loan Policy
and Risk Management Policy. In the year 2015-16 two
more Risk Management Teams have been constituted
one at Head Office level and another at Field Level for
rating loan proposalsupto ¥65.00 lacs.

10
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HI9d G914 U9 fasra

e 94 & R Y 9 <RT Y A9
AT Ud AT & &3 | rde dTg <-4l Gd 370
3ffArpIRAT BT dlftasd R 8 B ASSOCHAM, 7§
focel), RIME., R YA TG YJaIdhrg
APHIGH!, M Ud RISdl THUA.UAE. RIS
RcT) Yarear oI Uil eIl § |

REZIG N
HIINe saTde~dl dfedr, Ay yewe= vd ufdban
Td Bfec AUSTId Ud Hefdd uge o fawal W)
URIeToT 2 WAl AT A1ef B 9¥ & SR A @RI
el & faff= =g etfldred dxem=l & 55 faenfeiar
Bl ya=T [q9g R A geve & A= ugqeli )
3] UfRieror ya o |

FHIAT 99 # [ & 12 HHER) Harga 89 | 31
AT, 2018 BT W & ol AW DI AT 163 T |

A= ytenfirat

9 3 g Uenfre &1 ifddman ™ d e SR
X912 | 8 & ) e prafeld Ud Iy fadTa
D T4 D AEIH I 9JS 8U © Ud JAThSl b I8}
Td I IR & fIU THI—9T TR 39 IR I~
fopar T B | fArE @Y JeaTs e W S @) TS iR S
ISTI3N, 3ifcls— Yl Ufear vd sahrsal & faay
fasima= anfe & wwfRyd I SIHaIRAT BT ATdSi—d
SYINT & forv fFafad wu | geettIrd foar 13 |

facia Suafert

AR SfpT & # faemr aRRfoa o gyfd o
o @1 1 ufhedf &) R T 99 ger |
HfSATS AT BT ATHAT HRAT Ul | Afsred JARTAT TR
UIe= B gig D1 9 1 & mvued] R 99
T |

® $F Ul AR Ud gdhigdl g1 ~TH &l ko7
RIRT T AR YA R 3T Il F 0T U
B B BolRdoU STH BT T U Hiforal Sl
TddY ¥ T 94567 BRI 2T, TS BN T 785.80 PRIS
I8 1T | o d HROT 79 &1 39 99 3 <1 |
MY TS BT TS 3T T 134.36 PRIS A TTHY
3110.28 BRIS &I T3 | BlcAifh YA DY Yde9 &
@RI M 5 &A1 ST YA Taqay al a7
391.458R1S DI AT H T 81.34 BRI [hT |

mpite
&

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
During the year the Corporation continued its efforts to
empower its employees with knowledge and deputed
officers in various training programmes conducted by
ASSOCHAM New Delhi, RCVP Naronha Administration
and Management Acadamey Bhopal and SIDBI MSME
International Training Institute (SITI) Bhubaneswar on
the subjects like New Corporate Insolvency Code,
Financial Management and Process and Credit Appraisal
and related aspects. Further the Corporation also
provided training on various financial aspects to 55 MBA
students of various higher educational institutes of state
without charging any fees.

During the year under review 12 employees retired from
the service on attaining superannuation. Total staff
strength ason 31" March, 2018 was 163.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Corporation has continued to take the maximum
advantage of information technology. All the Zonal
Offices and Business Development Centres of MPFC are
well connected through e-mail and are upgraded time to
time for better and faster transmission of data. Website
of MPFCis also updated and all the information related to
new schemes, online recruitement process, sale
advertisement of units etc. have been uploaded regularly
forthe publicuse.

FINANCIALHIGHLIGHT

In the backdrop of prevailing circumstances in the Indian
Banking Sector, the Corporation also faced difficulties
with regard to raising fresh resources at competitive
rates. Further, higher incidence of Non-performing
Assets and provisioning affected the profitability of the
Corporation during the financial year 2017-18.

® The loan portfolio of the Corporation reduced to
3785.80 crore from ¥ 945.67 crore of the previous
year on account of less disbursements and
prepayments of loan accounts who switched over to
commercial banks. As a result, the interest income of
the Corporation also reduced to ¥ 110.28 crore from
3 134.36 crore of previous year. However, due to
effective fund management, the Corporation could
achieve reduction in interest payments also which
reduced to I 81.34 crore from ¥ 91.45 crore of
previousyear.
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® U UICHIfeTdl Ud TSl 1 H HHl & d1dq[
T T 12,34 BRI BT IRATAT oA IFAT DR
T ST fob Tay 324,69 HRIS o7 |

® TVl Iuicy fREY & Boaeu A
UeTTA{~1eh Ud TR T Bl T 18.49 BRls WX
{1 i s 99 & WR T 18.83 BIIS
P T A TR R B |

® I a¥ & IR i 7 fafv= &ar 9
%91.87 HRIe Ui fhd | (Afr=1 srqarliie dai
H 40,00 FRIS, &P H 326,87 BRIS T4 I
AT A AYYSH FBTIAT I25.00 PRIS) GAY
TH 9 gRT 31U SUR ARl Bl 326551
IRre (RISl BT 35178 TRIS, TSHI Bl T54.78
PRIS Ud IqAId ol & odia fafie #
¥158.95 HRIS) Dl YA fohaT 1T |

® foNTH gIRT 3709 0T ST Bl T 81.34 BRIS BT
1Sl BT YA fhar vd S qgdrel &
RURIEEKIREIEREEE

® i & o1 UIehIferdl § &Y 3R e s
Tl # JeTed U 4 AfSd gieg 84 &
DR T Bl 3eg IR Frree il g
17.28% BT T SAIfep 7T 99 § 8.27% T |

1. 31 A4, 2018 DI fH &Y Acdef T 239.15 HRIS
RE! Ud Yoil U 37uTd 22.82% V&7 |

2. M@ BfeeMET U ) @F M R ReR @ |

IS ATE BT GEATT

R UQY WA @RI &l ARER 3fegei ue
FOT UT 3l & ford TRl U™ @l oI <& 7 |
el I a¥ & SR AT I 2 &IRT % 25.00
FRIS BT TLAYSH U BT TS |
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® Despite reduction in loan portfolio and interest
income, the Corporation could achieve an
operating profit of 12.24 crore as against 324.69
crore achievedinthe previous year.

® With strict budgetary controls, the Corporation
could restrict administrative and operating
expenses to I18.49 crore i.e. at the level of
previousyear's ¥18.83crore.

® During the year under report, the Corporation
raised funds to the tune of ¥ 91.87 crore from
different sources ( ¥ 40.00 crore from commercial
banks, < 26.87 crore from HUDCO & Share Capital
support of ¥ 25.00 crore from GoMP). On the
other hand, the Corporation repaid I 265.51
crore to its lenders ( ¥ 51.78 crore to SIDBI,
354.78 crore to HUDCO and limit reduction of
$158.95 crore of commercial banks).

® The Corporation also paid interest amounting to
381.34 crore to its lenders and remained regular in
repayments of its obligations.

® As a result of reduction in portfolio and
comparatively higher incidence of NPAs, the
Corporation's Net NPA level increased to 17.28%
asagainst8.27%inthe previous year.

1 The Networth of the Corporation stood at
%239.15 crore and CRAR at 22.82% as on 31"
March, 2018.

2 The credit rating of the Corporation remained
steady at A(-) (SO)

GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
Government of Madhya Pradesh has been
continuously supporting the Corporation by way of
providing share capital as well as guarantee for
borrowings. During the current financial year, it has
provided a fresh capital support of * 25.00 crore to
the Corporation.
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2. ¥R oY S fadrd 96
3. 3~
g dp
Sira= 1 o/ fafsamT =
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SHARE CAPITAL

mpite

The Corporation during the year received capital
contribution of ¥ 25.00 crores from the State
Government. The Total Paid up capital of the corporation

as on 31" March, 2018 was 340,610.18 lakh. The break
up of Shareholding as on 31*March, 2018 was as under :-

Ordinary Capital u/s 6(1)
State Government
SIDBI
Others:-
Scheduled Banks 15.63
LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15
Co-Operative Bank
Individuals & Others 0.15
TOTAL(a)
Special Capital u/s 4(A)
State Government
SIDBI
TOTAL (b)
GrandTotal(a+b)
% of shareholding to total shares
State Government
SIDBI
Others

TOTAL
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<@ #) (TinLakh)

38,267.68

2,118.95

17.93

38,370.49
2,221.76
17.93

40,610.18

40.404.56

102.81
102.81
205.62

40,610.18

94.48 %
5.47%
0.05%

100 %
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TATcis AUS dY & SR 9 & Hdaldddl gRT
T BT e AN Ud TEART &1 U BRal ©
TqAT S YT BIf D MR T<h HRAT & |

HATeTsd AUSH, SATIRAT gRT 74 &1 urfey # oy
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ARTRIT, IRTBI BRI, b, [T ST Be=t
vq Efie @ faer i gRT T9—a9g W
fTH BT 3 T T8I BT IRTEAT HRaAT B |

FATTdh AU, fFTH & SIfSRIRAT Ud wHarRal &
FHI HaTST BT TR FRATE |

ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT

During the year Shri A.P. Shrivastava, IAS, Additional
Chief Secretary (Finance) continued as Chairman of
the Corporation.

During the year, Shri V.L. Kantha Rao, IAS, Principal
Secretary, MSME, Govt. of Madhya Pradesh, Shri Anil
S. Kulkarni, Smt. Chitra Alai, General Managers,
SIDBI, Shri Rajat Mukherjee, Sr. Divisional Manager,
LIC of India and Shri V.T. Subramanian, Regional Chief,
HUDCO continued as Director on the Board of the
Corporation.

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS continued as Managing
Director of the Corporation during the year

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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The Board places on record its gratitude to the State
Government for their guidance and the valuable
support in the form of Share Capital and providing
Government Guarantees which enabled the
Corporation to raise funds from HUDCO, SIDBI and
commercial banks.

The Board also wishes to thank SIDBI, HUDCO, SBI,
UBI, Bank of India and Dena Bank for their continued
support.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation
for the assistance and guidance provided by the
directors during the course of the year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued
support of our Shareholders.

The Board is thankful to the various Government
Departments, Banks, DTICs, AKVNs and
Administrative officers of various Districts for their
co-operation and support whenever required.

The Board places on record its appreciation of the
contributions made by officers and staff of the
Corporation atall levels.
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—  Aara® 7S, (H &7 g9 Garferdr sl RFAT - The Board is pleased to place on record its
ARG, MY, §RT Y™ BT T8 Admef, [™a appreciation for the keen sense of duty shown by
BeRa®y ¥ ® SR H & BRI gRAred- § S Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS, Managing Director
ER gRefera g3l g, D U HRAT © | resulting in over-all improvement in the working of

the Corporation.

— Jardd  HUsd, T & 3reer o UL W), SNaR<d, - Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri A.P.
JMA.U.GH. IR = ¥fera, A& Uael e (fa<d) & Shrivastava, IAS Additional Chief Secretary GoMP
T @ e8] & wU H U fhd T EXE] ﬁﬂﬁ %ﬁ (Finance) for his valuable guidance and inspiring
gl MR &I<h HRAT & | leadership as Chairman of the Corporation.

“facd 99T’ "Finance House"

ﬂﬁl’s'f SINIRT 914, Mumbai-Agra Road

ﬁ\'—452001 INDORE - 452 001

Adldld HAUSel Bl S]ﬁﬂﬂﬂl’\' For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e/ — sd/-

et Rerar wRgTe Smt. Smita Bharadwaj

gdE ddleld Managing Director
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TSl ®1 ¥ RATE OF INTEREST

T @ 31.03.2018 BT &N &R AHER &

The interest rate structure as on 31/3/2018 of the Corporation is as follows:-

gTol <X # Interest Rate#

1.| Y For AreE Term Loan Scheme
TH.UH. QS daeet MSME Sector*
3 50,000 TH Upto ¥ 50,000/-
T 50,000 ¥ T 2,00 G dPH Above ¥ 50,000/- & upto ¥ 2.00 lacs
T 2.00 g ¥ T 25.00 ARG G | Above2.00lacs & uptoT 25.00lacs
325.00 ARG ¥ T 100.00 I T | Above T 25.00 lacs & upto T 100.00 lacs
100.00 T ¥ 7Y Above ¥ 100.00 lacs
2.| =g A @ Other Schemes @:
1) Raat e Real Estate
— TEaNTRID -Commerecial
— AR -Social
H)Wﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁqmﬁw Working Capital Medium Term Loan
¥) JreHTafey T Short Term Loan
T) T 0T AT Small Loan Scheme
3) ﬁ'@’dﬁ%‘ngﬁw Scheme for Professionals
W) fafder sraret Frfcd 0T Iro| Scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets
o) RA 0T AT Quick Finance Scheme
D ENIRERIERINE Business Loan Scheme

Hdbel aXY
Gross Rate
10.25%
10.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%

17.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
14.25%
15.25%

Be
Rebate

1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%

1.00%

* gled, sTRYed, AR 81, ofg 0T, UelaR] Ud fdfder reret it gq 0T AToT-T Afaferd |
* Including Hotels, Hospitals, Nursing Homes,small loan scheme, scheme for professional & scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets.
@ TS &% |1 IRRIT & 0T IR 991 90 9 A1 |
@ Interest rate shall be applicable irrespective of the loan amount.

# 1 ATSTIRI & ST 0T D AT B QIRT FCTay 1 U Pl TSl TR &b G-I ROT BT UTeTT BT |

# Theinterest rate underall the schemes shall have an annual interest rate reset clause to be applicable on 17 of April every year

duringthe currency of the loan.

Yg ¥
Net Rate
10.25%
10.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%

16.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%

Ale: EauTid ERIREAT & 3T YEdRl STl & b, Aadiid dTelad (Wae) Accielad Td aifthT #fel

e |

Note: Commercial Real Estate include Development of Residential Colonies, Commercial Complexes, Multiplexes, Shopping

Malls etc.

QUS TS Ih DI T H 2 URTd Bl R W G @1 Ad Ud M & AR U TS DI ael] Bl Wil & | @Rd FoT Aol
H TUS TSl B &R 4 YT Bl & A 3T BN | 11 YIS A1 T BT |
PENAL INTEREST: A penalty @ 2% per annum shall be leviable for the amount of default and period thereof. Penal Interest Rate
in Quick Finance Scheme is 4% p.a. The interest shall be payable monthly.

ST RaT:—=0r Jlramsit & Hise ST TR & MR W 1.5 ufderd gfd a9 (ifdemdd) d& &1 ST Rae W e fan

SIRATT | (% U RIS ¥ 3Mfd & FoT Yol H)
RATING REBATE: Credit Rating Rebate upto 1.5% p.a. (Maximum) shall also be provided to the borrowers depending upon their
credit rating Score (inloan cases above Rs 100.00 Lacs)

[d YT 99 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

a9 OIS 0T Al | Wi frded gl Tepd 0T NIRRT
DI G DI G

Year No. of Applications No. of Applications Loan Amount Sanctioned
Received Sanctioned 3

2013-14 285 272 403.53

2014-15 346 326 490.29

2015-16 288 283 432.79

2016-17 198 190 280.91

2017-18 119 118 222.98

16

(T®s ®) (Tincrore)

faaRa zror i3y

Loan Amount disbursed
3
287.79
336.77
293.10
259.16
187.24

ESSIINIR

Recovery Amt.
3
226.58
273.45
345.09
398.96
430.72




@ feeruT

Statement of Accounts

17




S
&

Ta 4
%"‘«'«mm»

wem waut farwt foemw, 3
e - U 31 |red 2018 i feafer o 1g@R

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Balance Sheet As on March 31, 2018

faa=or Particulars
Yoh 3k @i CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
- siergen - Share Capital
T 3R ey - Reserves and Surplus
JfugH 3R FoA - Bonds and Debentures
3R - Borrowings
- ST It - Deposits
3101 SRTRAT eI YTgen=T - Other Liabilities and Provisions
am Total
SnReat ASSETS
Tad) 3R § & arfere - Cash and Bank Balances
aw - Investments
01 3R 31| - Loan and Advances
3raet anfadf - Fixed Assets
31 3t - Other Assets
fafaer saa (o S - Miscellaneous Expenditure to
3ferRad =&t fosdr ) the extent not written off
-t faferae= - Profit and Loss Appropriation
o (St &) Account (Accumulated losses)
TR Total
TS ST - Contingent Liabilities
Wﬁ@%ﬁuﬁ - Significant accounting policies
fewfort s o & e & and notes to and forming part
of the accounts
sifrer T Y .. v
PEESED HEYS-=Ieh T
Anil Patni Subodh Dave G.S.Sarma
Manager General Manager Director
AT TGS, 3. T . ST S, 39T TE.
Y= GoTeTeh sreTer
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman
T gﬁﬁ'{
fetieR : 26 TaawER, 2018

Place : INDORE
Dated : September 26, 2018
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3R waH|
Schedule
Reference

m m O 0O @ >

R « — I O

(T 3 ®) (Amount in )

31 |k 18 Y
Refer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

4,06,10,18,000.00
35,23,69,016.60
2,00,00,00,000.00
5,55,17,49,604.91
0.00
38,30,49,029.38
12,34,81,85,650.89

31,87,98,213.94
1,87,07,41,500.00
7,85,80,28,160.00
11,45,57,079.41
8,78,20,561.85
0.00

2,09,82,40,135.69

12,34,81,85,650.89

31 | 17 Bt
Refer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

3,81,10,18,000.00
40,28,87,338.86
2,00,00,00,000.00
7,53,80,81,692.45
0.00
39,63,49,900.58
14,14,83,36,931.89

64,18,03,716.50
1,87,07,41,500.00
9,45,67,74,277.38
9,90,67,374.28
9,56,52,134.28
0.00

1,98,42,97,929.45

14,14,83,36,931.89

379N A
TR

Ashok Patel
Director

TR 34t famie & foae S ER
g : T WY, T wue et
A T

As per our separate
report of even date
For : A. P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(ST=Er9T SEeT)
9rfier |, 9. 079758

(Abdhesh Bansal)
Partner M No. 079758
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss for the year ending on March 31, 2018

faa=o Particulars I ey
Schedule
Reference
31 (31) INCOME(A)
R ¥ 3 - Income from Operations L
3= 3T - Other Incomes M
T 377 (3) Total Income (A)
A (9) EXPENDITURE(B)
g fopan T s - Interest expenses N
3= facira = - Other Financial Expenses 0
PIHD T - Personnel Expenses P
TeTIf~h T - Administrative Expenses Q
IR (8) Total Expenditure (B)
aReTer @y () = (37 - §) OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
graer (a) PROVISIONS(D)
- Eﬁ%/(ﬂt‘léﬁ)mm?ﬁw - Add/(less) Provision for Standard R
Assests
- ﬁﬂ'@ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ%‘lﬂ%@ - Provision for diminution in the
qrae (I: L) value of Investments(added back)
N I1aenH (g) Total Provisions (D)
e, gd 3rafr vd 3w Profit before prior period and
AT § = (9-3) Other adjustment E=(C-D)
ﬂZ‘I’g’.‘ﬁ: R Freeer) m%gmr Provision For NPA
SS(TerA): ﬁ 37aftr S FHE@NSH (B) | Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F) S
maﬂiﬂ('s‘-QS) Profit before tax (E-F)
'El'c','l?;?ff : 31T PR P foTe Jraem Less: Provision for Income Tax
Y &R U Profit After Tax
omy-gri faferas @ra 3 o stman Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account
s1feret qresit g o SRR T T
Ta-eIch gk HeTeTeh HEATeTeh
Anil Patni Subodh Dave G.S.Sarma Ashok Patel
Manager General Manager Director Director
o TG, 3T T. ST S, 3. T.TE.
YT WeTeTeh IreTey
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman
T : 3R
femian ¢ 26 faawr, 2018

Place : INDORE
Dated : September 26, 2018

19

31 77f 18 1
fefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

1,10,27,91,423.18
2,28,57,185.47
1,12,56,48,608.65

81,34,17,271.06
49,06,330.31
16,08,67,465.24
2,40,15,746.28
1,00,32,06,812,89
12,24,41,795.76

0.00
0.00

0.00
12,24,41,795.76

(-)19,98,94,000.00
10,09,998.00
(-)7,64,42,206.24
(-)3,75,00,000.00

(-)11,39,42,206.24

RUNER:)]
(Amount in %)
31 At 17 @t
fefer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

1,34,35,96,400.28
1,59,79,491.22
1,35,95,75,891.50

91,44,64,683.00
99,49,869.88
16,19,70,890.50
2,62,89,625.29
1,11,26,75,068.67
24,69,00,822.83

(-)2,13,06,000.00
0.00

(-)2,13,06,000.00
22,55,94,822.83

(-)6,99,49,000.00
(-)9,97,817.20
15,46,48,005.63
(-)6,30,00,000.00

9,16,48,005.63

TR Tt i & Hfeas 3T ER
g : T, W, T wue et

Y] A

As per our separate
report of even date
For : A. P. Garg & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(STSEXTT STA)

vrfter 9. |, 079758

(Abdhesh Bansal)

Partner M No. 079758



S
&

Ta 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Tem gt forer o, gt
T T 1 @At 31 Wret 2018 it fefe o gER

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 2018

(wfer X &)

(Amount in %)

fore=or Particulars Schedule As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17
Reference 31 AT 18 I 31 |=f 17 Bt
IR e Refer & sgaR Refer & 3R
fafrrasm @ Appropriation Account
WWW%W&%@H Balance as per last Balance Sheet - (1,98,42,97,929.45)| (2,02,59,45,935.08)
Tfea gt Accumulated losses
Se: Add:
vy & foe - Profit for the year as per Profit and (11,39,42,206.24) 9,16,48,005.63
Y-8 1 & AR Loss Account
WWWW - Investment Fluctuation reserve 0.00 0.00
(afE Jucter &) (if available)
USIgA: Less:
- foo S (3 srfdfom 1961| - Special reserve (u/s. 36(1)(viii) of the 0.00 (5,00,00,000.00)
I IR 36(1)(viil) & 3ieaid Income Tax Act,1961)
oTTeT Ter-ay - Dividend deficit-year 0.00 0.00
P ESICORGIRNIE - Proposed Dividend
oeTeT fgeRoT = - Dividend Distribution Tax 0.00 0.00
ﬁaﬂﬁﬂ-ﬂ?ﬂﬁ NER) - Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 0.00
et ST A Tad - Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve 0.00 0.00
ﬁwwl\iﬁfﬁﬁﬂ:{m - Preference Share Capital Redemption 0.00 0.00
Reserve
HOTOH A= T - Debenture Redemption Reserve 0.00 0.00
ifera arfer Accumulated losses (2,09,82,40,135.69)| (1,98,42,97,929.45)
- 3BNAD JTATE - Contingent Liabilities T
- WWWW%@W - Significant accounting policies & u
3R I o o fer 2 notes to & forming part of accounts
e et ety ot w.a T T AR 34 fatish & Wi 3ER
peescy ERPEESCD HelTeTeh TSR g : T, W, T wue et
Anil Patni Subodh Dave G.S.Sarma Ashok Patel HeFEl et
Manager General Manager Director Director As per our separate
report of even date
For : A. P. Garg & Co.
T 9GS, 9. 0. Ug. ST @ﬁ, . T.TH. Chartered Accountants
YT WeTeTeh IreTey
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS .
Managing Director Chairng1an (WQ'ST W)
9IfieR 9. 9. 079758
T g,—qﬁ-{ (Abdhesh Bansal)
e : 26 W’ 2018 Partner M No. 079758

Place : INDORE
Dated : September 26, 2018
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Schedule A: Share Capital
fea=or

1. 3iferga g

% 100/- 9fer 2R @t 5,00,00,000 Sfdact TR

39-T

2. ferifra

sfrect TR it

slaadt eraR it

(.55 51 srférfrom & R 4 31 % sianfq)

4,04,04,560 Sferact BIER

(7 o 3,79,04,560) I 100/- YAH

- TRy ot orR Gomr (=7, 4. 7. siférfram o e
4 31 % 37dIfd)2,05,620 (T @ 2,05,620)
%100/ y3s (31.fa.F. st ot eRr 4 31 3
3icfa)
39-T
3. srenferRad vd yaw sfeadt 9aR Ooft
- gferaet eoR Gt (3. fa. F. arftrferam o ey 4
& 37ITd) 4,04,04,560 FieaeT 2R
(w1 e 3,79,04,560) T 100/- TH
- o St 2o Goit (31,13, 5. srféiferom o e
4 31 3 37id) 2,05,620 SfeaeT TR
(e @ 2,05,620) T 100/- IAD
(1.55. 5. arferfom & e 4 31 % 3ica)
o
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

(u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)

4,04,04,560 Equity Shares

(Previous year 3,79,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares (previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued (u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital (u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
4,04,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 3,79,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
(Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 |t 18 Bt
Rerfar & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-18

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

(Tfor X )

(Amount in )

31 9ref 17 Y
s & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

3,79,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

3,81,10,18,000.00

3,79,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

3,81,10,18,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gl - o : wfafaat wd sifagw
Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

fera=or

31, oY fyaRor o

1. g g (]1.f4.5. siftrfom & R 35 & sidfa)

2. forre o (3mar o arferferon 1961 ot =T 36(1) (Vi)
& 3ieid)

3. fraer 3aR TeE T

39-T (31)
. o faa=or g =
4. St Fag
5. fa9 I P
(.f5.5. arfdrfrom, 1951 Y o= 35 31 % 3icia)
6. G- S
RS A 6,06,39,681.86
HEISY: TR WId ¥ gdid R 5,18,322.26
7. IR Wit @rar
8. el STAT A I
9. e IR Yot A= o
10. OIS T T
1. GRIRT= Had
39-a1 (9)
HETANT (37+9)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve (u/s 35 of SFCs Act)
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund (u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve
10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve

6,06,39,681.86
5,18,322.26

Sub-total (B)
Grand Total (A+B)

22

31 7T 18 Y
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

6,01,21,359.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
15,21,82,000.00
23,15,12,016.60
35,23,69,016.60

CUNER:))
(Amount in )
31 |t 17 Bt
Rerfer & e
As on 31-Mar-17

1,01,99,000.00
6,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
7,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

6,06,39,681.86

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
20,21,82,000.00
28,20,30,338.86
40,28,87,338.86
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(UEER:))
Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures (Amount in 3)
faa=or Particulars 31 97ef 18 Y 31 97l 17 Y
fefer & srgaR Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17
[Rfer Secured 0.00 0.00
39-T (34) Sub-Total (A) 0.00 0.00
IRgRfara Unsecured
M5 TR GRT I Guaranteed by State Government
Rufa o sifer 1951 &Y e 7(2) F 3erta) (U/S 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)
U¥ U 3R §1U5H SLR Bonds 0.00 0.00
EIIES mﬁﬂff 1T Ud < Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
S U9 U 3R S Non SLR Bonds 0.00 0.00
grodee! @S Sivgwd Privately placed Bonds 0.00 0.00
9.15% STUSH (YTIde W¥Hic) 9.15% Bonds (Private Placement) 37,14,00,000.00 37,14,00,000.00
8.89% STUSH (YTIIdT ©¥HT) 8.89% Bonds (Private Placement) 36,36,00,000.00 36,36,00,000.00
10.20% STUSH (TIAC i) 10.20% Bonds (Private Placement) 26,50,00,000.00 26,50,00,000.00
9.20% STUSH (YTIdT W) 9.20% Bonds (Private Placement) 1,00,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,00,000.00
SIIES mﬁﬂff T Ud < Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
grafiase & Siogd Priority Sector Bonds
SIIES mﬁﬂff T Ud < Add : Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
39-T17 (9) Sub-Total (B) | 2,00,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,00,000.00
TR (31) + () Grand Total (A) + (B) | 2,00,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,00,000.00
TG - it o T ufkfyree : witvew wa sHuus .
(UEER:))
Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures (Amount in 3)
Ta ad 215 ki fara=o Particulars | URugaanfeqis| <f¥31ARi2018 9
Previous Year | Rate of Interest Date of Maturity Amount As on
Amount 31-Mar-18
(IRIEE W)
Non SLR Bonds
(Private Placement)
11,14,20,000.00 9.15% 7y.f3 . dfogw 2010-11] MPFC BONDS 2010-11 30/6/2018 11,14,20,000.00
11,14,20,000.00 9.15% 7y fa 5 §fvgs 2010-11[ MPFC BONDS 2010-11 30/6/2019 11,14,20,000.00
14,85,60,000.00 9.15% 7.9.f9 5. 9708 2010-11] MPFC BONDS 2010-11 30/6/2020 14,85,60,000.00
10,90,80,000.00 8.89% 7y.f3 . dfvgd 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2019 10,90,80,000.00
10,90,80,000.00 8.89% 7y.f3 1 dfogd 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2020 10,90,80,000.00
14,54,40,000.00 8.89% 7y.faf §fvgsd 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2021 14,54,40,000.00
7,95,00,000.00 10.20% 7y fa 5 §fvgd 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/3/2019 7,95,00,000.00
7,95,00,000.00 10.20% 7935 dfog 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/3/2020 7,95,00,000.00
10,60,00,000.00 10.20% 7y.f3 . dfog 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/3/2021 10,60,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00 9.20% 7y.f3 . dfogw 2014-15) MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2022 30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00 9.20% 7.y fa.f §fogs 2014-15] MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2023 30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00 9.20% 79.f3 . §fvgH 2014-15] MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2024 30,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,00,000.00 TOTAL 2,00,00,00,000.00
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TG - ¥ : U
Schedule D: Borrowings
fa=on

1. WRea Retd do (3113 4,31 ) 1R 7 (4) & 3iewta)
- 90 feawr as
- 90 feawr & 18 MR
39-T
2. ST TN
0T (| @7
07 (Il )
YT & I TR 0T
(371de &g Afad I 379 e fT et )
- I
39-3T
3. URea 3itafie fFom de
- Efia
- TTE 31T whie
- i & I R T
(3TTde &g Afad P 37T 3Tde T Zeian )
- 3T O
- ylgyd &rnet vd <

39-TRT
4. R oY e o o
- TS 31T i
- 3R
- ylgyd enetwd <o

5. SggfUa o6

- e & - T
- 3uTfhe &7 - =T
- sty

39-GNT

39-T

39-T

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1.

Reserve Bank of India (u/s 7(4) of SFCs Act)
Up to 90 days
90 days to 18 months
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. State Government

Borrowings (1 A/c)
Borrowings (Il A/c)
Loan in lieu of share capital
(shown as share appl. money pending allotment
Others
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Industrial Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Small Industries Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Scheduled Banks

Priority Sector Lending
Non-priority Sector lending
Overdraft
Others Loan
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total

. Others:

HUDCO Ltd-I
HUDCO Ltd-II
HUDCO Ltd-llI
HUDCO Ltd-IV
HUDCO Ltd-V

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total
Grand Total

24

31 |t 18 Y
Rerfar & argeR
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,22,47,30,325.00
0.00
0.00
1,22,47,30,325.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,23,59,62,729.91
0.00
2,23,59,62,729.91

0.00

0.00
46,79,00,000.00
62,50,00,000.00
99,81,56,550.00
0.00
2,09,10,56,550.00
5,55,17,49,604.91

(3T 3 W)
(Amount in %)

31 9ef 17 Bt
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,74,25,03,295.00
0.00
0.00
1,74,25,03,295.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
3,42,54,43,397.45
0.00
3,42,54,43,397.45

0.00

0.00
59,31,00,000.00
75,00,00,000.00
1,02,70,35,000.00
0.00
2,37,01,35,000.00
7,53,80,81,692.45
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - § ¢ T At
Schedule E: Deposits
fa=or

1. 5T TR
S8 : ey =amet vd &

2. 3 (Y153 fort o arfrferom &Y e 8 (2)
& 3T IS TR GIRT Jene)
- I e
S - Hieyd S1eT vd &g
- 3T IS At
S - Sigyd S1eT vd &g

3. 31 ST TRt
- e
- 310 IS Al
S - Higyd et vd &g
39-T

Particulars

1. State Government
Add: Interest Accrued and due

2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total 0.00

3. Other Deposits
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
Grand Total

25

31 Al 18 @
fefer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(wfor 3 )
(Amount in )
319l 17 Bt
Refer & sgER
As on 31-Mar-17
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

foa=or

31, 3 ARt
1. =S
- 5T WRBR
g. - ig¥d &I1s vd 318
- givgy 3R o
- TRIT T4 § ¥ 3R
- 3 (150 TRBR)
2. EFIRY Haher e Jfva (T.dne)
3. TIHE SaRT
- T EegTer
(<. fer 7,371 351 &7 6(i) & <FemerT gd & 3icRfe )
Hersd: fae o o siaRa <. fa. . arfer. o ey
35 37 % 37T
Y FATHILT et

8. I59 I Bl 3T U Tl
9. watfadmamas iy do o sy siad A
10. fafaer s
- e/ foman g R ey ) 3udRor
o= e fAfer
- ST 7% ST (3059, 3rfr bt e 29 & i)
- 3
1. 3nfat & faga anféraa & ggam
rfafs arftr o Ry 29 & 3icia)
12.facpar &t 7 st & Heer § a¥et 7 gan st
(R fa . aifer ot e 29 o 3iafa)
13. 34l & fagar anféraa & ggam
(R fa . arfer ey e 31 & 3ieta)
14,3103 =ns
15. 5701 ifeelT aoF Uerit
16.5ha 3R
173300 W HICT 1 3D &

Particulars

A. Other Liabilities

w N

9.
10

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

. Interest
. Interest accrued and due

State Government

. Interest Accrued but not due

Bonds and Debentures
Borrowings from Institution / Banks
Others (State Government)

. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)
. Dividend Liability

Dividend Payable

(Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve

(u/s 35A of SFCs Act)

Less: Dividend Deficit

Unclaimed Dividend

. Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures
. Provision for Gratuity to Staff

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff

Net amount

. Unclaimed Gratuity
. Funds under agency arrangements

State Government
SIDBI
Others

. Subsidy received payable to State Government

Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI
. Sundry Deposits

Security deposit on equipment leased/
given on hire purchase

Earnest money deposit (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
Others

Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus

(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus

(u/s 31 of SFCs Act)

Advance Interest

Borrowers' Imprest

Cash Margin

TDS Payable

26

31 9T 17 Bt
Rerfer & sgER
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00

4,00,64,466.00
2,91,64,281.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
2,73,249.00

(Tfer % )
(Amount in )

31 A7 16 DY
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-16

0.00

4,00,64,466.00
3,60,57,908.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
55,179.00
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

AT - TH : 3= IASTRAT T Wraen=

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

fera=or Particulars
18. 30 18. Others
- 3 RIS/ E-ROTET3 Y SeTRat - Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec
ﬁ'@ﬂﬁﬁ?{qﬁﬁﬁ of sale of assets of jointly financed units
- fafger smmed s=a - Sundry Deposits and Others
- fafger et - Sundry Liabilities
- I[5Y IRBR SRt - Amount Payable to GoMP
- IR wiasg e - Staff Provident Fund
- dhET I - Outstanding Expenses
39-T (31) Sub-Total (A)
§ 9@ag™ B Provisions
19. aﬁﬁm%qmm 19. Provision for Earned Leave
20. 39 (IHLY) &G Irae= 20. Provision for Gratuity to staff
21, fyaeii & Hea @ g Jrae™ 21. Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments
22. A SRAT 8 D JTae 22. Contingent provision against Standard Assets
23, RS Y &g ITae= 23. Provision for Guarantee Fee
24. §o T & foeg Umaem 24. Provision against Bank Reconciliation
25. TITHIET &g HTae 25. Provision for Dividend
26. TTTer fFeaRoT B T yIge= 26. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
27. 3UcH (urxij\c{,\l) %ﬁ PG 27. Provision for Gratuity
28. W?@m‘q’ﬂﬁ 28. Provision for Income Tax
29. WR%@W 29. Provision for Service Tax
30. RJH?@EITHW 30. Provision for Expenses
39-91 () Sub-total (B)
TR () + (§) Total (A)+(B)

27

31 97el 18 &Y
Rerfer & srER
As on 31-Mar-18

1,36,33,827.00

5,37,57,583.25
37,20,115.82
3,59,34,193.59
0.00
1,23,19,815.72
18,88,67,531.38

7,42,73,050.00
0.00
1,90,28,888.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

40,917.00
2,38,95,643.00
0.00

0.00
19,41,81,498.00
38,30,49,029.38

CUEER))]
(Amount in %)

31 9ref 17 )
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

1,36,33,827.00

5,23,67,014.17
33,32,865.82
72,68,762.59
0.00
1,34,80,080.00
16,62,60,102.58

7,86,31,495.00
0.00
1,90,28,888.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
42,41,665.00
5,12,44,750.00
0.00

0.00
23,00,89,798.00
39,63,49,900.58
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

G - Sft : TohE TE Sl § v

(Tfor T W)
Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances (Amount in %)
faa=or Particulars 31 Al 18 @t 31 |l 17 @t
Refer & srgaR Refer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17
1. BT Thal# 1. Cash in Hand # 9,81,710.36 17,55,290.40
2. J1 ¥ 9w 2. Balance with Banks*
- YR Rad d6 - Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
- YR We § 3R 398 qean - State Bank of India and its subsidiaries 1,98,207.41 3,36,862.88
- P - Treasury 0.00 0.00
- 3gfoa d - Scheduled Banks 28,06,84,909.17 60,51,87,478.22
- {9 159 GEPRI §b - M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd. 0.00 0.00
-3 §F - Other Banks 0.00 0.00
- 3TCIDICTI STAT 1T - Short Term Deposit 3,58,19,221.00 3,33,68,867.00
(paeT STIRfarT dT H) (in Scheduled Bank only)
- TCYGBICT STAT T TR e - Interest accrued but not due in STDR 11,14,166.00 11,55,218.00
1et fopegg 31¢a
- Jyor oA § - Remittances in Transit 0.00 0.00
39-4 Sub-total 31,87,98,213.94 64,18,03,716.50
3. €Y FHAIBROT A (T.WT) 3. Cheques under realization (NPA) 0.00 0.00
Bt Total 31,87,98,213.94 64,18,03,716.50
* Sopr 7 21 o1 fqers * Breakup Of Bank Balances
- m@@'ﬁﬁﬁ - Current accounts
- G SrATer - Head Office 16,17,87,679.63 55,19,26,789.46
- ITGT I - Branches 11,90,95,436.95 5,35,97,551.64
- g STl - Saving accounts
- JEIH rater - Head Office 0.00 0.00
- ITNGT I - Branches 0.00 0.00
# - BRI b BT fquTe # Breakup of Cash in Hand
- YT praferd - Head Office 73,808.00 49,138.00
- 3G BT - Branches 9,07,902.36 17,06,152.40
GIEIHREIG]] Dividend Account 0.00 0.00
3ICIBIET STHT XT3 Short Term Deposit 3,58,19,221.00 3,33,68,867.00

28
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g - T : fawr
Schedule H: Investments
foa=on

31 : yRugaar ae e T
1. T3 &1 foraer
(i) et frsgferait
- 3ggd
- % I

RIS

- v TR
- 159 A

(ii) erfier sexmE & siafd ura
- 3g¢gd
- 3R (e et o rfémm)
- U / SfugE

-3
eTSY : EHIGRT B

- 3gagd

IR (eI sfaaet an arfemm)
- FOTqH | §fugs

-3
YT : EHIGRT AN

(iiii) 3r=x
- 3qgd
- IR (eI sfaact an srfermm)
- gferac
- o0 | Sfugs
- 31 (3EIT U] 3 3T
- 33
- 3R (=T sfaact an srfermm) it
- Sfad)
- O / Sfugd
-3
391

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i) Government Securities
- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unquoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

(ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

29

31 | 18 Bt
Reafr & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(ufer T W)

(Amount in %)
3197 17 3t
Refer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

YA - T : Toyawr
Schedule H: Investments
fora=or

2. %o vd i ot Siftri w e
1) ferer SrofY aF aferda # < Fraer

- 384

- 9R (eI gfaract o sifém gfeacy)
- FoTaF/STogH

-3

- $13e8d

- 3R (e gfaadt o ifermm)

- FOTIH/STog

-3

Il) 371

- 3qgd

- ¥R (qR gferac o ifermm)
- FROTGF/dT0g

TN (31)
. fassa & fere 3uers
a3 &1 foraen
- g8
- 3R (gfereh)”
- 019 | v
-3
- 3rgagd
- 3R (gferct)
- FoTaF/STogH
-3

WG | AR & fore s T

w4 o1 e

- Sggd

- IR (G gfgaet am iferam)

- U107 | TUgH

-3

- 3

- 3R (g9 3ol arfermm)

- U107 /| qTogH

- 3T
39-T
HETENT

Particulars

2. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance
(i) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)

- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
- Unquoted

- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)

- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

(ii) Others
- Quoted

Sub-total

- Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)

- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

- Unquoted

- Shares (Equity)

- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Less: NPA Provision

B: Available for Sale
Own Investments

- Quoted

- Shares (Equity)*

- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

- Unquoted

- Shares (Equity)

- Debentures/Bonds

- Others

C: Held for trading
Own Investments
- Quoted

Sub-total
Total (A)

Sub-total

- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)

- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
- Unquoted

- Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)

- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

*31-03-2018 1 3ifcpet et o1 ot eIk gear X 77,79,735.00 &1

* Aggregate market value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2018 is ¥ 77,79,735.00

30

Sub-total

Grand Total

31 el 18 @
Reafdr & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

23,61,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,03,94,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,07,41,500.00

(ufer T W)
(Amount in %)

31 9ref 17 Bt
Rerfr & s
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

23,61,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,03,94,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,07,41,500.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Investment in Shares
I - T o ferw ot
Hrelsi+ren ferfires et~ ue st # foaer
Annexure to Schedule-H:
Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

DU BT A Name of Company P 31-03-2018 &Y 3Bt
Sirce)! ferfea fd Sicea!
No. of | Asat 31-03-2018 No. of
Shares Amount Shares
Subscribed Subscribed
31, IR e (sfaadh) A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1.9, vu W oM fafics 1. M/s M P Con Ltd. 60 60,000.00 60
2.9 T UfeR SRIET Sw feifiies | 2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd. [1,85,00,000 | 1,85,00,00,000.00 |1,85,00,000
3.9, vH. 0. 9=R Siveet B fof. 3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd. 2366 2,36,600.00 2366
4.9, vH. 9.9=R $fted BroHw gl fd. | 4.M/s MLP. Venture Capital Fin. 500 50,000.00 500
trustee Ltd.
T (31) Total (A) 1,85,03,46,600.00
q. ) ¥R 3qyd (sfaadh) B a. Quoted Shares (Equity)
1. & d® 1. M/s Dena Bank 43,200 12,96,000.00 43,200
2. ¥ R DR 3116 gfgar 2. M/s Container Corporation of India 3,750 70,000.00 3,000
3. 7, IR gesvgIeT o1, gk 3. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore 99,500 9,95,000.00 99,500
an (1) Total (a) 23,61,000.00
Ml). ¥R 3rgaera (sfaadh) b. Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. W, 9T BT HUAT, HidTer 1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal 10 100.00 10
2. W, RN for, AT 2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas 91,280 18,26,000.00 91,280
3. W, g BT, 32’\? 3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore 1,00,000 15,00,000.00 1,00,000
4.7 R T, gk 4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 1,00,000
5. N ZwE Geasw o, arferar 5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd., 1,00,000 10,00,000.00 | 1,00,000
Gwalior
6. U wraer W for,, emee 6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd., 77,778 14,00,000.00 77,778
Dhamnod
7. U UTgAY Bifichedd fel., 351 7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain 2,50,000 25,00,000.00 2,50,000
8. 7. foemer wie s gfgan for, g=<ik 8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore| 1,80,000 18,00,000.00 1,80,000
9. N I gerag) Afead for, , Iaemm 9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd., 1,00,000 16,00,000.00 1,00,000
Ratlam
10. 1. gfgan for, sk 10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore 2,00,000 40,00,000.00 2,00,000
1. 7 ReRmyRar Rigfeas fer,, 7 faee™ | 11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,|  2,81,560 14,07,800.00 2,81,560
New Delhi*
an (1) Total (b) 1,80,33,900.00
ama=(1+1) Total B= (a+b) 2,03,94,900.00
HETANT (31 +§) Grand Total (A + B) 1,87,07,41,500.00

* S DI b IR 3TTA: 3eT fHATAR | Fabram<1feTT19. 71 oIRg ST Nwd Sgamu H &g 2 |

* Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount 0f¥19.71 Lacs has been provided as contingent liability.

31

(T T )
(Amount in %)

31-03-2017 &1
et fer

As at 31-03-2017
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
9,95,000.00
23,61,000.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,03,94,900.00
1,87,07,41,500.00



MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - 3T ¢ KT W IOAH

Schedule I: Loan & Advances
fere=or

AT JTE (31)
1.¥Tafer T
S - Ste¥d 1et vd < (AT Awafor)
S : 1T HHRUSH
S : BUeE =TS
2. Frdeie Yot wrafer T
S : iqH st ed <
S : =TSt HHRUSH
39-1T
1.97181 %4 foy
TWIH IS ]
Hersd : 3URyad faxia
39-31
2.9¢et ford (1 3keT 2001 37 Uee)
Hersd « 3FIfSTa foxiia 3ma

3. o Ru/erdeha gof faa
S : digyd =T ud &g
4.9 T faet
S1S - Stgyd 1eT vd &g
5. T Sroft oF siendsn # & o1 vd I &
wY H eI
oS « eyt @t e 373
6. FoTIITRT & et § fepan e o
7.3 F0T vd 31
8.\ 3Rl TR HigHd st fbeg 31aT

TS : 15T FARUSH (T7.11.0)
Tergd : IR-Freear) skt &g grae=

01 Td AT Y g R (30)
TS e (d)
9. 31531 AT 3 T X791 & & Tareit o7 fareRor

10. R oY T I 3 | uTe 11T &
TSI T faa=or
o ()
o1 (31) + (s)

&
=/
e YevT foret 7w, 38R
TAF-UF | Graf-era STIgeit

Particulars

Business Operations (A)
1. Term loans
Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assets
Add: Interest Memorandum
Add: Funded Interest
2. Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Add: Interest Memorandum
Sub-total
1. Hire Purchase Finance
Stock on Hire
Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
Sub-total
2. Lease Finance (lease from April 1, 2001)
Less: Unearned Finance Income
Sub-total
3. Factoring/Working Capital Financing
Add: Interest Accrued and due
4. Bill discounted
Add: Interest Accrued and due
5. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
Capital in the nature of loan and advances
Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7. Other Loan and Advances
8. Interest Accrued but not due on
standard assets
Sub-total
Total
Less: Interest Memorandum(NPA)

Less: NPA Provision

Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
Agency Operations (B)
9. Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10 Agency loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from SIDBI
Total(B)
Total (A) + (B)

32

31 Aref 18 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

8,28,42,09,498.57
2,15,12,834.01
37,06,40,202.22
3,18,38,241.00
6,92,09,805.42
27,20,533.00
8,78,01,31,114.22
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
7,34,87,781.00

7,34,87,781.00
8,85,36,18,895.22
37,33,60,735.22
8,48,02,58,160.00
62,22,30,000.00
7,85,80,28,160.00
7,85,80,28,160.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
7,85,80,28,160.00

(T 3 )

(Amount in )

31 9ref 17 @t
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

9,49,72,17,906.82
5,57,14,023.62
21,54,04,702.00
3,18,38,241.00
11,96,20,715.94
16,19,231.00
23,09,839.00
9,92,37,24,659.38
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
12,31,00,159.00

12,31,00,159.00
10,04,68,24,818.38

21,77,14,541.00
9,82,91,10,277.38

37,23,36,000.00
9,45,67,74,277.38
9,45,67,74,277.38

0.00
0.00

0.00
9,45,67,74,277.38
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3FIRIE - & : 3 uRwaR

Schedule K: Other Assets
foa=or

30 uR~rmfRi
1. AR BT 70T
2. gt Aim
- FATABITOT
-3
3. 31 313w vd S
4. 3173 3G 3raTentt
5. T3 & ¥RUTS YT 3Rt
6. 3TE oY
- X590 9
- yRa 3 e o
- YR o7 30 oo 36
7. UCTT HIST U (1 31HeT 2001 & Y4 UCeTeRy)

8. ISR Yeb I
9. RETE g[ewb I
10. TCET AT AHTASH T
1. Jwa 37l &1 faeTfad 3mee

(5w form T arférferom & e 6(5) & 3ianfa)
12. 31

- yded &

- HR<I 7Y 38T faabr 9 & 9T g

- HHARI F agelt A 3t

- §UgH R IRAYS

- I9I9T Hise (JaaR)

HEA

S
&

Ta 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

weg yeut fowt fm, 3

-0 | W21 AT
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS
1. Staff Loans
2. Travelling Advances
- Directors
- Others
. Other Advances and Deposits
. Income Tax Paid in Advance

. Assets acquired in satisfaction of the claims

o U0 b~ W

. Subsidy due from
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
7. Lease Rental Receivable
(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)
8. Trusteeship Fee Receivable
9. Consultancy Fee Receivable
10. Lease terminal adjustment account
11. Shares surrendered pending allotment
(under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)
12.0thers :-
- Prepaid Expenses
- Rebate receivable from SIDBI
- Amount recoverable from Employee
- Preliminary expenses on Bonds
- Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)
Grand Total

34

31 Al 18 @Y
Reafer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

1,10,14,376.39

0.00
0.00
2,33,56,350.46
4,25,93,250.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,20,325.00
0.00

0.00
97,36,260.00
0.00
8,78,20,561.85

(wfor T )
(Amount in %)

31 A 17 B
Reafer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

1,51,29,839.24

0.00
0.00
1,11,04,733.04
5,67,47,377.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,16,605.00
0.00

0.00
1,16,53,580.00
0.00
9,56,52,134.28
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPéﬁATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

a@-w:qﬁmmﬁm ]
Schedule L: Income from Operations
feraor

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.
15.

. 0T U4 31T WR &1

- ferame ot

- g FeoT-RraTal %ot

- R 0T - ETI 0T

- o drefeier gan ot

- 3R @Tat & Il (TR

.91 3 3 o1 vd 31fTW & g -

- 3Rada ol WR &
- AT STTEMT SRR R e

YIRI T foe & 3

. S RTdeer i it @ o

st fes=ran
(1 378eT 2001 o d UCTTENRY & AwaTeerd
371deT)

. UEET SR (1 37Ie 2001 Y 91 Feaeara

UeCT HAER)

. 97T IR
. I FHIT
. ETHIERY SHee

Sifpan g
U Y
T % d 0T 3T R MifEem

Irenar nfafaferat & sma
el Farsit F geb
31 AT Taierat § 3
TN

Particulars

1. Interest on Loan and Advances
- Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans
- Working Capital Term Loans
- Recovery in written off accounts (ARC)

2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances

- Interest on Non Convertible Debentures

- Dividend on Redeemable Preference
Shares

3. Income from Bill Discounting

4. Income from Factoring/Working
Capital Financing

5. Lease Rentals

Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve

(application in respect of leases prior to

April 1,2001)

6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or
after April 1, 2001)

7. Hire Charges

8. Guaranteeing Commission

9. Underwriting Commission

10.Processing Fees

11.Upfront Fees

12.Premium on Prepayment/
Foreclosure of loan

13.Income from Trusteeship Activity

14.Fee from Consultancy Services
15.Income from Other Business Activities
Grand Total

35

31 el 18 @
Reafer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

1,05,49,89,457.18
0.00

0.00
2,10,13,954.00
9,54,072.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
64,80,940.00
1,93,53,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,10,27,91,423.18

(ufsr 3 )
(Amount in %)

31 1l 17 @t
Rerfer & s
As on 31-Mar-17

1,28,85,38,143.28
0.00

0.00
2,05,68,457.00
11,04,460.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
75,25,090.00
2,58,60,250.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,34,35,96,400.28
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3R - B9 : 31 3T
Schedule M: Other Income
faa=or

N ok e

o o

I & 99T W 31T

- 372N R e

- 15T 9 3T

ST R 15T - URATT R37d §b/3M0 §bi 9
9 &) aRemfyal o fael W ey

fFraer o et o= ey
srftmfed gl o fae w ey
ESOEESG

JaT YR s fted (3rfiredf Hrf)

3131 EATCROT Yech
fepra (fta)

. 37T a1 UR YT 1St
11.

HHARI P FON TR T
- 99 0T

- qTE 0T

- TR FIT

. B 3 ol I 3ma
. 3=

- fafaer sma
- YATIUR
- T 13T BT STEANBROT
- 3T st (faga fd)
- 3FINOT / TRIETOT Teeh
- T e
- 7.9, 2N S O
- RO e &A1 e & g e
- YR o7 30T 9T 3 & Ut g
- 3T TR
- We ST 394N
AN

Particulars

No v srwD

o

10.
11.

12.
13.

Income on Own Investments
- Dividend Income
- Interest Income
Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks|
Profit on Sale of Own Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets
Bad debts recovered
Service Charges on Seed Capital
(Agency Function)
Share Transfer Fee
Rent (Receipt)
Interest received on Income Tax Refund
Interest on staff loans;
- House Building Loan
- Conveyance Loan
- Computer Loan
Income from Sale of Forms
Others
- Misc. Receipts
- Service Charges
- Earnest money deposit forfeited
- Forfeited Assets (Sale Price)
- Investigation / Scrutiny Fee
- Commission Received
- Grant received from GoMP
- Commission received from LIC
- Rebate received from SIDBI
- Income Tax Refund
- MAT cerdit utilised
Grand Total

36

31 AT 18 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

70,125.00
0.00
24,09,336.00
39,550.57
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,80,000.00
48,44,283.00

2,05,386.91
26,130.90
13,768.09
0.00

14,63,881.00
367.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,36,04,357.00
2,28,57,185.47

(T T )
(Amount in %)

31 AR 17 Bt
Rerfer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

51,300.00
0.00
23,95,480.00
14,483.10
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,23,193.15
38,188.01
21,764.96
0.00

14,68,287.00
415.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,130.00
1,17,55,250.00
1,59,79,491.22
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Schedule N: Interest Expenses

faa=or

§UgH vd FHOTIAT R TS
9.15% STUgH R AT
8.89% UgH WR &ATS
10.20% STUEH W 15T
9.20% §TUgH R AT
3R W 15

* R Ratd d6

- 90 fea

- 90 fegar 1 18 71

I L i

£
8¢
:
F
g
F
§

S
&

Ta 4
%D(‘Nnumc\*

TeT yeT faet e, g
TT-FT W | wwafeerd gaeit
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

ok wWwNE

7.
8.
9.
10. Others

Particulars

Interest on Bonds/Debentures
Interest on 9.15% Bonds

Interest on 8.89% Bonds

Interest on 10.20% Bonds

Interest on 9.20% Bonds

Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 90 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI, BOI & DB
Interest on Deposits

Interest on Loan in lieu of Share Capital
Interest on Income Tax

Grand Total

37

31 AT 18 Y
Rfar & sgaR

As on 31-Mar-18
0.00
3,39,21,030.00
3,23,24,040.00
2,70,30,000.00
9,20,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
15,05,89,840.00
23,72,16,902.00
24,02,49,680.06
0.00

0.00

0.00

23,709.00
81,34,17,271.06

(T T W)
(Amount in )

31 9T 17 Bt
Reafer & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-17

0.00
3,39,21,030.00
3,22,87.020.00
2,69,12,846.00
9,17,89,266.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
20,15,48,421.00
25,06,44,647.00
27,73,56,496.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

4,957.00
91,44,64,683.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3R - 3 : 3 e = (fer T )
Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses (Amount in %)
faraRor Particulars 319t 18 Y 319l 17
Refar & srgaR R & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-18 | As on 31-Mar-17
16\'?03\???33!{0@“&1?1 1. Expenses on Bonds/Debentures 23,95,120.00 23,47,502.00
(T9.Ud.3TR. a'“rug?m%a) (including SLR Bonds)
2. fo1 it Xretea = (3mafeiRaad a) 2. Deferred Revenue Expenditure
(to the extent written off) on :
- 3791 & R ) - Issue of Shares 0.00 0.00
-3 - Others 0.00 0.00
3. 8 JHR qAT HHIH 3. Bank charges/commission 24,318.17 5,513.55
4, mwaﬁmaﬁm 4. Guarantee Commission to State Government 0.00 0.00
5. fopRTaT WRIE R AMUR R 5. Trade Tax on Hire Purchase 0.00 0.00
6.3 6. Others
- FI'F;b_qTQJ,Fm"EH 31TThe BN - Eg?béf o, - Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO 0.00 0.00
- Yo e (s e oY) - Credit Rating Fee 7,50,000.00 6,00,000.00
- STST I 3T Dl - Interest to Other 0.00 0.00
- EI'%?‘GT‘{J,W 0331?131@5 e db 31\'I"553‘%C|T - Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI 1,11,550.00 27,63,522.00
- EI'%TCIT‘{J,W 0331?131@5 ?IE!?FI@E 316 sﬁS'CIT - Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI 13,75,342.14 25,49,315.33
- EI'%TCIT‘{J,W 0331?131@5 §5 ﬁmgﬁm - Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI 0.00 4,517.00
- EI'%TCIT‘{J,W 0331?131@5 -eTTd® - Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Bank 2,50,000.00 16,79,500.00
TERINT Grand Total 49,06,330.31 99,49,869.88
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

3R - o : i =
Schedule P: Personnel Expenses
fra=or

1. 9 vd W

- J§ ¢ FATAD

-3

- Wifeeas Jargh yram
2. wigsa i 1 dres
3. e e & Arrer (Jrgem)
4. 37aHTe dad
5. PRI YA
6. fafeeear o (Fafesear am)
7. BHARY Ii21eror g
8. HHIRI Wit O T
9. BHIR HeaT0T T
10,0621, ORI - 9.9,
1,370

- g &

- TR ffer

- TR Y - HHAR

- gRae =g ufegf

- gRag ¥

- Iq AN FHARAT R &

- faeT =

39-TN

SIS : H.J. IR 0T W9 & T &
FHIHD T BT SIS W

TR

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

1. Salaries & Allowances

- Managing Director

- Others

- VRS payments

Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Provision)
Leave Salary

Exgratia Payments

Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
Staff Training Expenses

Staff Recruitment Expenses

R NV R WN

Staff Welfare Expenses
. LTC Expenses - M.D.
. Other Expenses

N
= O

- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Conveyance Allowance
- Liveries to Peons (Dress)
- Contractual Staff Payment
Sub-total
Less :Proportionate Share of GoMP Portfolio in
Personnel Expenses
Grand Total

39

31 Aref 18 Bt
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

27,16,986.00
12,88,47,333.00
0.00
1,40,55,439.00
2,29,679.00
43,62,561.00
0.00
13,23,545.00
2,33,890.00
3,00,113.64
8,46,162.00
1,05,872.00

1,74,058.00
5,00,000.00
4,63,006.00
3,40,370.00
22,16,362.00
1,62,502.60
39,89,586.00
16,08,67,465.24

0.00
16,08,67,465.24

(Tfer X )

(Amount in )
31 |rf 17 &t
Rerfer & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-17

25,19,420.00
12,71,60,923.00
0.00
1,42,65,433.00
19,26,161.00
1,62,83,961.00
0.00
11,02,940.00
70,807.00

0.00
7,44,180.00
94,873.00

1,53,355.00
5,00,000.00
6,23,863.50
3,44,920.00
23,97,880.00
2,11,886.00
31,42,387.00
17,15,42,989.50

(95,72,099.00)
16,19,70,890.50
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

e Wt fae fm, 3R
Il - T : TR o FATH-EI WTd W G-I STt (R T )
Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses (Amount in %)
feraor Particulars 3191t 18 Y 31 AT 17
Rfar & srgaR Reafer & s/
As on 31-Mar-18 As on 31-Mar-17
1. Too=mam, &=, 9, wd fosten 1. Rent, Tax, Insurance and Electricity 35,23,712.00 38,80,973.00
2. UG Ud b 2. Printing & Stationery 3,74,619.54 4,34,046.00
3. JUR-YGR vd fagma= 3. Publicity & Advertisement 1,26,251.26 73,477.00
4, YIRT 4. Depreciation 19,48,651.82 23,64,890.45
5. JATITd 5. Travelling Expenses
- EIQFL - Domestic 10,65,491.82 12,98,802.00
- - International 0.00 0.00
6. 31ETeT Bl A 6. Honorarium to Chairman 0.00 0.00
7. 3Tl &l MRATHS 7. Remuneration to Auditors
- 31%&113131@ - Audit Fees 1,56,350.00 1,56,350.00
- %Wﬂ?m" - Tax Audit Fees 31,270.00 31,270.00
- Y - Expenses 0.00 0.00
- X U9 3T 910 - Tax & Other Services 18,762.00 18,762.00
8. el (aﬁm"@r) Db 8. Consultancy Fees 7,61,418.00 7,23,515.00
9. a»‘as?ram 9. Legal Expenses 4,03,115.00 7,82,485.00
10. T/ AVSE THT / 1S TRV IHT T | 10. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses 57,545.24 3,28,673.00
11.WWWW 11. Sitting Fee to Directors 0.00 0.00
12,576 U9 BIRTR 12. Postage & Courier 2,07,620.48 2,08,363.00
13.2cTBH, CoiaT, o 13. Telephone,Telex,Fax 9,69,499.86 10,99,846.00
14.WE€WE‘R{ 14. Repairs & Maintenance 8,37,724.68 44,78,588.00
15. ISR, THRIR 0, Ut 15. Library,News paper,Periodicals 1,66,185.00 1,77,565.00
16. &I 372EH 16. Membership Subscription 1,35,600.00 76,600.00
17399 &t Tt & fapa w & 17. Loss on Sale Of Own assets 21,896.55 3,183.34
18.faw & fagsa R =1 18. Loss on Sale of Investments 0.00 0.00
19, 31 fEa Tt & fagsa o & 19. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets 0.00 0.00
20.3g g : 20. Other Expenses
- gy R - Property Tax 6,28,679.00 6,31,811.00
- 3TROT X - Diversion Tax 64,753.00 64,753.00
- HIeR-BR TA T9 IWEF T - Motor-Car Running & Maintenance 18,80,387.00 20,21,096.00
- WE’T\’I - Valuation Charges 3,97,615.00 6,10,148.00
-fafeg = - Miscellaneous Expenses 12,13,964.52 12,12,209.00
- ot T - Lease Rent 1,18,817.00 1,34,123.00
- PIATEAN 3YHRUT IERETT (PrLeR) - Office Automation Services (Computer) 3,53,121.14 4,11,744.00
- it (ferm) - Professional Tax (Corporation) 2,500.00 2,500.00
- Rem g - Security Charges 46,33,085.94 39,78,051.00
- BIEIH T - Photocopy Charges 1,94,420.44 2,09,853.00
- 3R R G R T - Entertainment Expenses on Visitors 6,19,606.84 6,43,898.00
- 1T 3igTe™ - Annual Subscription 24,000.00 15,000.00
- e Yedh (Y. 375, &Y. 3715, 0. - Membership fee (CIBIL) 5,000.00 5,000.00
- a1 7 Rad Fopf~e™ & 3icid - Service Tax under reverse mechanism 3,87,984.00 6,98,558.00
- .09.3R. T - CSR Expenses 7,13,234.56 4,56,242.00
- 5709 &) R O 9y 2017-18 - GST Compensation Cess F Y 2017-18 2,973.00 0.00
- IR foeR g - Business Development Expenses 10,000.00 0.00
- 39T ST fosa T Y. 3. e . 3L S, - CGST ITC Un-utilized 8,53,698.56 0.00
- 3T &Y feban T v, ST v, . 3 Y 9. - SGST ITC Un-utilized 8,54,068.56 0.00
- 39T =18 fopar e 31 7. ve. ). 3 L4 - 1GST ITC Un-utilized 1,67,131.87 0.00
- YN A& fdaT T BTAT Shise - CENVAT Credit unutilised 84,991.86 6,10,905.00
3U-TNT Sub-total 2,40,15,746.00 2,78,43,280.29
°TIF : T.Y. I K0T HIGHNT & e Less: Proportionate Share of GoMP
IRIIG & T 3T HIT Portfolio in Administrative Expenses. 0.00 (15,53,655.00)
TN Grand Total 2,40,15,746.28 2,62,89,625.29

40




2 f
& 77”%

N

e&"‘wmw

00°000°6L‘26 v
00'000°90°€T‘C
00'000°LE°9S’S
00°000€¥'69°L
00°000°6%7'669
(00°000°00°00°S)
00'000°617'66°TT
00°000°L8°€T’ST
000

000
00°000°9€‘€2'LE
(43 Ssnoinaid)

LT0OT YIIBIN ISTE UO SY

00°000°€L‘T6'69

00°000'76'86'6T
00°000°€¥'69°L
00°000°€Y°69°L
00°000'76'86°6T

(00°000°00°00°S)

00'000'76'86'7C
00°0009€‘€T’LE

(g+e) uoisino.d |erop

>0BQ UM UOISINOId SS9IX3/ paJinbal UoISInOId [BUOIHPPY
3|ge|leAy uoisinold SuiuadQ :ssa

$19ssy pJepueis 1oy paisinbal uoisinoid

Je3A ay3 SulNp papInoid UOISINOId VdN

9AJ9s3Y SUlINIONIISDY WOUY PAZI|IIN 1559

8T0T-£0-T€ UO se palinbay uoIsIA0.d [euoiIppy

3|qe|IeAY SUOISIAOI4 SuluadQ 15597

000 SJJ0-211UM |BDd1UYd3] /|eluspnid ppy
000 (Suipunodwodap a1e73Y) 40 USIIM S1Gap peg PPy
00°000‘0€‘22 ‘29 VdN 10} paiinbai uoisinoid

(434 3UB4IN))

8T0C Y24BN ISTE U0 SY

EIRPIK ki ")

DERWINIE LIBDIK DRIE / BIBDIK DO DIIE dhablie

BIRPIK IPWhE DHIIMIE : rSI12R

LIBbIK I I|his dlalk g

LIRBIR LD < bb 1B [RBYIIE (MDLDIRE]-M

131> Dicjlplks B ploy IryRD2NY :pIOA

EIRPIK BOXDIIE DRabIE I 8102°60° HE PLip]

EIRPIK RRHE dRMEE : pSI2R

PEARINEE |PIb®b/Dialh : SIC

(Lrqieima|s 23 Lotk BB PEYIIhIE : Sl
LIRPIA bhablie Al)| ® IRBMIE [pMbbbimkl- 'V

(pepu)2bbe @iy (e hd) ek @y
R/} ik 1€ kRl ik LE sJejndijed lo>bB|
(2u E:oE,&A.m. 2 5_.5 ‘g B
00°000°6LC6'71 00'0 |00°€rL2Z’0v'0T [ 00°08€°08'86'CT| 00'000°€V'S6°L 00'£.8'68'88'S 00°000°€¥'69°L LTOC-€0-T€ Uo se LTOC-€0-T€
9|qe|leA. UOISINOId PWAE BIRPIA I kb Pl
00°000°€L‘T6°69 000 |00°952°2S‘T9'vZ | 00°L06'EL LT VT | 00676 T VY L 00'806°0t'86°ST 00°000°€¥'69°L paJinbas uoisinoid bIRPIK dhablie
%00T | %00T %07 %S¢C %ST %00°58%00'T‘%ST 0 (%)suolsinoid (%)ElRPIK
00°SS‘L5‘TS‘8E'8 000 |00°9522S‘T9've | 00°892'SEVY'SE| 00°TL6TS‘BL6T 00°250°90°9590°T 00°866‘TT‘TT¢V'9 |ejoL flile)
S9JOUBAPY pUB SUBO] 1apk| Ikl |
JO 34nleu Y3 Ul SJUSWISIAU| - WE%E@E_.BBW.
?23ueo jo ko bt Ibd|
Jleyaq uo patunouj sasuadx] - it 13h & IDYY Ko -
1JB1S 0} S9IUBAPY PUB UBOT - bifite bA 3k | |2 -
|exde) aJeys
Jo sse|) |epads E@tﬁwﬁm
J0 1IN0 ADUBISISSY - 1 lloks hiab) -
gununoasiq |iig - $1bT b -
ddueul{ 3sea - Inklh BB JO|L -
aseyaund aJiH - ha 1SIh -
00'6¥S'£5CS'8€8 000 |00°9SZ‘TS'T9VZ | 00°89Z‘SE VY 'SE| 00'TL6'TS'8L'6T 00°75090°95'90°T 00'866'TTCT V9 Jay10 % [edidulld) sueo] wudy - AWEQHWEBB,E Lo BIPIk -
810Z/€0/T€
uo sy |ejoL
Rjrep| | 8LOZ Rl LE|  SSOT | D /1R g/ v/a piepueis-qns piepueis
1Y SIE} Injignoq@ nrplk Dbihble Dbib saduenpe pue sueo| jo adAL 2K & [BIF]IE bA llnke
H (e
(2 urunowy) SVdN 40} SUOISINOI{ :Y 3NPayYds
(ke 2 180) LIRPIK B |pbyjlie [pekoirale) 2 : 2 - (RBEIE

1UN0J2Y SSO7 pue 114044 Jo 1ed Suiwioy a|npayds

JYOANI‘NOILYYOdY0D TVIONVNI4 HS3AV¥d VAHAVIN

\ehEle brejeb B RIE: k)I2-k
225 ‘Hirk) Blo] 140K kbt

41




S fay

mpic ‘}‘éi

e&"‘wmw

e gevt fare form, 3R
LGERERCICRER L ESnECE ]

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet
SR - o : g 3rafty & Wi

Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments

foa=or Particulars 31 71 18 Y
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

SIS Additions:
1.9d 37afY & g efde 1. Prior Period adjustments Debit 48,062.00
39-T (31) Sub-Total (A) 48,062.00

EIE'IS"‘) : Less:

1. Eﬁm%mm%%?: 1. Prior Period adjustments Credit (10,58,060.00)
39-317 (g) Sub-Total (B) (10,58,060.00)
TN (31 - §) Grand Total (A)-(B) (10,09,998.00)

42

(Tfor T ®)
(Amount in %)

31 el 17 @t
Refer & sgarR
As on 31-Mar-17

10,60,045.20
10,60,045.20

(62,228.00)
(62,228.00)
9,97,817.20



MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
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AT W | GaT{-2Ie 3t

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3RTE - €Y : 3D SadTe
Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities
forazor

3. yemyf afca/aTiER) aRR
(15 fom o siférferam &Y e 7(6) & 3icia)
39-21 (31)
g. 3
1. 315 forat fommr o6 fareg ardl foret o & &
# ¥BR & fpar &

2. AR BIEH P01
3. IR AT
4. ifaar ot rgETa 1T 3 gatt @
A g g aw g
5. faepa @ T8 gopre W wrafverd afe
=g faranfea
6. 3iere: yes fHaen o fore el
39-1 (§)
HETINT (31+)

Particulars

A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements

(under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
Sub-Total (A)
B. Others
1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge
as debts
2. Pending Legal Cases
3. Income Tax Liability*
4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed under the capital account
5. Liability in respect of units disposed off
but in dispute
6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments
Sub-total (B)

Grand Total (A)+(B)

* 39 T o YT o e & S 3w anfRerat # qwifar 1

* This amount has already been paid and shown in other assets.

43

31 9ref 18 @Y
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00

(wfor T H)
(Amount in )

31 ref 17 @t
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-17

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00
68,29,756.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

88,00,756.00
88,00,756.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

el s gem-med amw-afrarc s i d|
31. AEcaqul et Sfferat

1.

3)

T :
o e faarer arafad @nd Jed R 9RA # JHmid:
B /gaferd of RIgidl & SRR YT TR R §E TR |

el fHerfRor:

) FOTAEHICE - AFD THf - U MR TR
- R FeeER Fwfaat
- IR JIfe 3R R

§) IS R - JTTAIMIR TR

eIeT :

T gRT B rférfam 2013 & SRR | | H 3iRad 3T &
3R WR RITIY I feet TR Hedgl< e a1 & | ane ay & SR
3fota Feafed a1 it 1 T R Yedgr 39 3fofd faid 3
IR o & s a® seufis smeR W emar W 2
Teaifod Frafcadl R Heogr &1 Yeedia 3TRiand ffer &

o o A
RIHEFARI D QAT ST |

e
qo-07 # 379 BT 09T aRalas Jea TR aeian S 8| qea
HH eg ITae #ff wRara Rerd da & frdergar fsarsmarg |

i
TR &1 SRR UT Ue YTaen =i :
VTl vd 3113t o1 fta<or R Ratd §a vd R« a7 3o
faora 8 grT o fades wwia Aeuel & SRR fosa srar 81
R-FrereaRT Tl R grae R fhee e d:-
ARGl - A9H10.25%
(MR faara S B 2T BT 1.00%)
(gifSa i &15.00%)
STAHTID T - AT BT 15%
et el - 99 3 SRIRIETT | &1 100% U4 9 & JRIew
UM BT 25% / 40% / 100% ifemer &= &
DI AT H MR T
- B BT 100%
(@S NRrga i dgbrar-aia)

giferra

o Hiferdt v fewafort 5t 31 wref 2018 M FARIEE  Schedule U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO

ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2018

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1

(A)
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Basis of Accounting:

Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principlesin India.

Revenue/Expense Recognition:
(a) Loanportfolio: - Performing Assets onaccrual basis.
- Non performing Assets on realization
basis

(b)Allotheritems: - Onaccrual basis

Depreciation:

The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed assets
on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and
discarded/sold during the year, depreciation is charged on
prorata basis from the date of acquisition and discarded /
sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is transferred to
revaluation reserve account.

Investments:

Investments in Shares are carried at their actual cost in the
Balance Sheet. Provision for diminution in the value of
investments is made as required under RBI Guidelines in this
regard.

Advances:
Asset Classification & Provisioning:
The loans & advances have been classified as per the prudential
norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account of Non
performing Assets have been madeasunder:-
Standard Assets  : 0.25% of the Outstanding (1.00% for
outstanding underinfrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)
Sub-standard : 15% of the Outstanding
Assets
Doubtful Assets  : 100% of non secured portion plus 25% /
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending upon the period for which the
outstanding remained doubtful.
: 100% of the outstanding
(No outstanding amount is under this

category)

Loss Assets
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q) %ﬁ"\’WéSWW{ﬁW@ﬂTF&TH%I ﬁﬁ%%@ﬁﬁlﬁaﬁg (B) The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement. The

1.

B BT T ot B 39 TH {1 ST & 519 98 Hedid & ek
JuaTRa (Fag) el

impact of any dilution in the value of security is taken into the
account, whenever itisfoundthrough valuation.

Jarfrghiem: 6. Retirement Benefits:
6.1 - Wi iy 3Terer ol eiaich 3T 3R W fhar Srar e | 6.1- Contribution to the Providend Fund are accounted for on
accrual basis.
6.2 WRAIT ST1a AT 7T &5 ST g 3a e (e ot 6.2 - Group Gratuity Fund with LIC of India is accounted for on
g 39T &IUI<WQ&TWWﬁGﬁH‘H?ﬁW $10.00 accrual basis, considering the Gratuity Liabilities to the extent
oIRg I AT PR et T & ﬂqﬁwa%‘réuaﬁa%rwmﬁwﬁge of present limitof 10.00 Lakh per employee. In view of
mﬁuﬁaqaﬁmﬁmmﬁqiassrs-zmsﬁwmqﬁ%ﬁ the future liabilities, LIC of India has determined total Group
FAMRT 31174.20 e FreriRa o1 1 &1 snmawads yrae= arar Gratuity fund¥ 1174.20 lakh as On 31.03.2018. The required
ﬁ'@'[gﬁ?l?ﬂ?:ﬁﬁm WWWW%WJEW% | provision is already available either in the books of accounts
wwwmﬁfﬁlﬁ?ﬂm.zo TG 3UCTT & 511 fds or paid to LIC of India. Thus the total gratuity fund of Rs.
éumsﬁﬁqﬁgmmo% gl 1174.20 lakh gives coverage of 100% of the increased future
liablities of Group Gratuity benefit.
6.3 - 3TTDTIN THCIBRUT Bl G U b MR W fHaT T | 6.3 - Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for on
uﬁwa%éuaﬁaﬁwﬁwﬁge,w 3742.73 @G &1 e accrual basis. In view of the future liabilities, total
31-3-2018 T 3TTDBIR AHGIDBRUT 5 UG HTATIAD TBAIPROT & requirement of provision toward leave encashment is of Rs.
A aaTas e | o 3 o7l o 2017-18 # 343,58 @ o 742.73 lakh as on 31.03.2018. The Corporation has made a
3R UTGEN 3aZahd Bl ‘I% ?ﬁ foar 21 g9 JPR 3IdPhIRI further provision of Rs. 43.58 lakhs during FY. 2017-18 to
qaﬁwgﬁmﬁﬁqias 31-03-2018 @ I 742.73 @RI &I ) meet the requirement. Thus the total provision of Rs. 742.73
ITGeN 3UcTey & 37 dudld-lil-iqfidaiﬂoo%él lakhs is available as on 31-03-2018 which gives coverage of
100% of the increase future liabilities of leave encashment
benefit.
e R et g - 7. Leasehold Land:
%ﬁwﬁnﬁmﬁﬁ%w%ﬁﬁﬁ%m&mwm%ﬁm Leasehold land is capitalized without any amortization as per
lj\o?ldawl%mui?%nwmf&:qululél the accounting policy adopted since acquisition of said
assets.

. foafsasxegan: 8. Deferred Tax Liability:
%Wa%mamm%ﬁaﬁﬁémgmua@ﬁwaﬁm Since the Corporation has an experience of recent past
ﬁwﬁ@wﬁ%ﬁﬁé%uﬁwﬁmmmmm losses and considering the prudence factor, there does not
a2, oo faog fadifed = gwfa & dq\mﬁl a%sn%sﬂ%w seem any reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
311'5‘.?&0.341%.33. ﬁ'@TW(U.W. 22) & 3ia wafed / e income will be available against which the deferred tax assets
v foaffed R e aaa= 7@ fpang | could be realized, therefore, no provision has been made

towards deferred tax assets/liability in accordance with AS-22
B RAB STTE 9. Contingent Liabilities:
maﬁaﬁés%vaﬁ%mﬂmﬂﬁﬁmm Sfees Taferd Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in the
3N W 391 3T AR e ST g | relevant schedule.
9. aar fewforar: B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
30 g, 20T Ud 31T, 3UR) vd s eeiRAl s @il 1. Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,
ﬁq,ﬁaﬁmg&wmﬁmﬁél borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.
mﬁaﬁwaﬁzms-waﬁa‘amﬁaﬁwa‘rgﬁ%%l gg¥2000-01, 2. Income Tax assessment has been completed up to

2001-2002, 2004-05, 2008-09 ¥ 2010-11 T 2013-14 TH & BN
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assessment year 2015-16. The appeals are pending for
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mpte &
fFeaRursmia d affea g | ST UPR BIS W am serT-Ri g | afe
Hioey § 37 e § PI5 W1 STAC A §, A TagaIR I airad
o feran st | R oy st o Fag gFRaa i |

3. 1oy faxr fmw siferferaer 1951 &F &Ry 6(1) (Femerd & gd 3rfq 3.
femifrer Raamar 2000) & SR e g1 sierenRat & =AW
TR-EIGd Aol faaRd dRATRIAT R, TR NI I AT AT &Y | Big a1y
&1 8 & BROT 9 7 1990-91 I 1999-2000 Ak & It & forw
Ty ]If31 T 38,89,37,026.88 DT TIHIST 1 WA’ T TR BR
degRa! 57T, IRIed YeRRfa a5 aTel emHieT TRE yae @
I ST o TIT & | TTHTRT & YA o 150 TRPR 3 3 &
foTe o gl 1 3R AR g &, Ty 153 9T = 37T ot
T ferar g |

4. HRARAg N fGbr 96 (Fea) o SR R M aRTaw= 4.
famia faaRoT uToT ‘vawy 3umrd erat womert” (Uniform Accounting
Policy) o 3rFER 3180t fepdr 1 & e & 2007-08 ¥ 31 Freai
FA i faaRoTIRga [ T E |

5. (i)a 2007-08 (31.03.2008 PI) & &R, FIT GRIT 113.50 B 5.
e 1 IR-FereeRT TRt % 85,12 aR1g H (25% 3/aqeaH
UL Feg JePT IR P RIFRIRA 3< &l T3 o 3R Fm &
%85, 12 RIS BT I HEYRLT A B FRATE |

forirg @ 2017-18 & R o 3 IR IR Femfea wulat @
fafire axgen wfchansit SRy fosedt @t gaferfkor, ufiat o fawa
Ud U T A 3nfe & gRIR 3.72 FR1g BY Il df & | Gty
Ufehan B 2R I ERIT 0.67 BRI o IT3TahT 31erea off fosan
|

o gRT agel & Wdifera faferes, e vd 3= g @
JeEH 9 % 0.13 318 {6 T 2159 RE T 3.59 IS ()
i 31-3-2018 BT R

guf=131.03.2018 BT H. Y. T Bl gdiaRd IR fremfea Gufeaat
B IR TAIIRE :

assessment year 2000-01, 2001-02, 2004-05, 2008-09 to
2010-11 and 2013-14. However, no tax liability is outstanding
asondate. If anyliability arisesin future inthis respect, it shall
be accounted for accordingly. However, it is uncertainanable
atpresent.

Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before amendment
i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum guaranteed dividend
was payable to the shareholders irrespective of whether there
was any profit or not. The Corporation in the absence of any
profit has debited cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to
1999-2000 to "Dividend Deficit Account" amounting to ¥
38,89,37,026.88 with corresponding credit to provision for
guaranteed dividend account representing the liability. The
Corporation has already taken up the matter with the State
Government for providing subvention to meet the payment of
dividend; however, no decision has yet been taken by the State
Government.

The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
'Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
accountsinthe same proforma, since financial year 2007-08.

(i) During the FY. 2007-08 (as on 31/03/2008), the Corporation
had transferred its non performing assets (NPA) to the tune of
3 113.50crore, to the Govt. of M.P. at¥ 85.12 crore, i.e.at25%
discounted value and had to pay ¥85.12 crore, to GoMP.

During the FY. 2017-18 the Corporation has recovered an
amount of ¥ 3.72 crore, from the captioned NPA portfolio, by
way of usual recovery and follow-up actions including
reschedulement, sale of the assets and settlement etc. Under
the process of recovery the Corporation has waived/written
off an amount of 0.67 crore from the said portfolio of
principal outstanding.

The Corporation has incurred a sum of ¥ 0.13 crore towards
legal, security and other charges related to GoMP portfolio.
After adjustment of the said expenditure the net amount
Z3.59 crore is payableason31/03/2018.

(ii.) The summarized position of the GoMP NPA portfolio as on
31/03/2018 isasunder:-

(X B8 H)( T In crore)

2017-18 2016-17
T HIRAT Y Opening balance at the beginning of year 6.01 8.09
utr&aé%#mgéa‘qﬁr Less : Amountrecovered during the year
et : Principal: 2.72 1.35
215 Interest 1.00 3.72 0.73 2.08
B ITHIY Closing Balance at the end of the year 2.29 6.01
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6. ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁmﬁm{ﬁﬁﬁ? 2500.00W3%§%§§ﬁ% 6. During the current FY, the capital of the corporation increases

memmﬁmﬁwgﬁ‘l by Rs. 2500.00 lakh being amount received as cash support
from Govt. of M.P.

7. FrmErifadaad2010-11 A Friwaaws 10ad ugadeag13rd: 7. The Corporation has been issuing Privately Placed Bonds from
WW%WWWWW%WﬁmW F.Y.2010-11 and these are repayable after 10 years. Therfore,
AT Ufead 1/10 wTeraEl | ferar man | as per prevailing practice adopted by the Corporation 1/10th

of expenses incurred towards Bonds issue is being charged
everyyearinthe books of accounts.

8. wusRuifén 8. SegmentReporting:

Sﬂ'l'sc??fHGTI'sc R 3TN oI AHP-17 B TR o vpe ey In terms of AS-17 issued by ICAI the Corporation operates as a

P BIPR UHa saa‘rs‘ P DU BRI & g L RC] [ I 0T Y& single unit with the single profit centre and has concentrated

WHWWW%I%WW@E%W@% | mainly on its term lending activity. Hence segment reporting
isnotapplicable on corporation.

9. Vel BIuDBEIHROr: 9. Related partiesdisclosures:

Sﬂ'l'sc??fHGTI'sc BRI 3R o1ET I - 18 B AR Taferd urel & As required by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the ICAI,
m%ﬁﬂmﬁmﬁqﬁ'ﬂﬂ% the disclosure of details pertaining to related party
aéésé\w%mésqgﬁga‘maﬁmﬂ: transactions are as follows:
Xﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂmmﬁiﬂ'@:EWDﬁﬂ TaTeldh faidh 10-8-2015% The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during
Y o AR Aot e IgeT afedt: T 26,60,982.00 theyear:
SR TR b Faer ¥ &5 31.03.2018 P THTATHLT - FRb - Smt. Smita Bharadwaj- IAS, MD from 10-08-2015
IR Ao b Taer B G T F0T R =137 - & Gross Salary including Perquisites
duringthe year
- - Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS - Rs.26,60,982.00
- Outstanding Balance of loanason 31.03.2018 - Nil
- Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person - Nil

10. gfesiersma: 10. EarningPerShare:

3178 3. 0. 315 GIRT SR TR 7166 - 20 6 39 fawira ay 2017- In term of AS-20 issued by ICAI the EPS of the Corporation
18 deRM oI gfasiersma e g- during FY.2017-18 has been as under:

o Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

3T)W-€Tﬁ?§1ﬁ$34ﬁﬂ‘{ﬁ;\'m a) Net Profit as per profitand loss a/c. % (1139.4271) 3 916.48 g

) i) gersfoact sreran b) i) Basicno. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 3,81,10,180
i) s 3T Sfeme ster e ii) Weighted average no. of equity shares 3,81,51,276 3,76,69,084
(urfer 3teT 3T B U sgf&ﬂlmm) (Denominator for calculating earning per share

9)i) wfsiergasma c) i) Basic earnings per share 3 (2.99) 32.43
i) gfersierdfeaama i) Diluted earning per share T (2.99) 32.43
(% 100.00 yfer37e) (Facevalue of 3100 each)

1. 9 310 ST & Gey H gsdl U 310 Iadidd § & 11. The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing
fafeqa Teraar ura o= g2 7 fob Xo0 2 & TRE) vd o1 P financial assistance from HUDCO and Commercial Banks
Wéﬂmﬁ%@%&%(ﬁéﬂﬁfm)@ﬁ&ﬁé | which are secured bothby GoMP guarantee and

Hypothecation of specific receivable covered under the
specific borrowing of equivalentamount.

12. FgRITRE S I FT A SR S TR IR S TIRET 12, The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its borrowing

from different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per
standard rules goverment expects guarantee fees to be paid
by the Corporation. In view of the high cost of borrowing and
as per the terms of MOU executed between SIDBI and GoMP
wherein it was decided that guarantee fees will not be



&

13.

14.

15.

16.

S,

N
%"’&um

fawa & gt & o) T Heet gRT Y 150 99 o) TURET B
R GE JaH B o e &R 1 fofa ferar o 21 dageR
RGBS U DIg TTTE T8 [paT T |

qu 2007-08 7 HiT=H B aten IR Fefed Tl b uae 8

g Rard aeman T o 3R i 31.03.2017 @ y1ae=
< 2021.82 T 3ucae o | M gRT @] o 9y H 3Fa I A A %
500.00Wﬁ3m(aﬁm%%ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ3ﬂﬂﬂ)ﬂ?
e egfecrat o snaen & faar T | g% 3udT & gea,

[l o

RNCTIRIT] J‘IéUCdN? 1521 .82WETEHQTH |

& U femie 31-3-2017 I He hise < 8,20,75,805.00 &l
AfesT wfasa & e a5t srfAf¥aaar o dwa ge, fFrm o ad § 7
DI ST BT TN FTATIBATTR U ST (17 o 3Tt araett
IR B IETE | SHIBR aY 2017-18 & AR < 1,36,04,357.00
HraETd 3 we N fEad A prumard A |

o gRr oL@, 3R, vl vn. ). Re gee faast @i,
weeH for. B Grafeadl & e & o &1 sree fear g |
o o USATSoR BT B | o gRr
TH. G1.37R.C1. 3. AT UH. Y. 0. 3&Y, Baxe gRI 3mfied IR
Her: T 56.00 TRI B4 < 6.25 ARG UT &Y T8 & prdf 31y
ftbanel= & e sae 3 W o & fordy 3iferm Frofa aimet ferios
o -Tal ferar a2 |

FPRURE A Regrafaferd & daerd st siferfam, 2013 6
3ifd & 3Maeas & | gt W e wreArad tae 1951 &
i wnfud € 31d: 9. o9, 31R. & foru urae= @ et & R Y
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charged. It has been requested by the Corporation to exempt it
from guarantee fees payment. The Board of directors have
also resolved to approach GoMP to waive this condition.
Accordingly no provision has been made towards guarantee
fees.

The Restructuring Reserve which was created in the FY 2007-
08 to take care of future requirement of NPA provisions and a
provision of ¥2021.82 lakh was available as on 31.03.2017.
During current financial year, the Corporation has utilized a
sum of ¥ 500.00 lakh (as per approved Board policy) out of the
said reserve towards part requirment of NPA provisions. After
this utilization, Restructuring Reserve will be reduced to
31521.82 lakh.

The Corporation is having MAT credit to the tune of ¥
8,20,75,805/- upto 31-03-2017. But due to uncertainty of
future profits, the Corporation has practice to account the
MAT credit as per requirement of concerned year and
eligibility of MAT as per income tax rule. Hence during year
2017-18 corporation has accounted only ¥ 1,36,04,357/-
under the head "Other Income" out of the total eligibility.

The Corporation has also undertaken the contract work for
disposal of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers
Corp. Federation Ltd. and will work as transactional adviser.
The Corporation has received non - refundable amount of Rs.
56.00 lakh and Rs. 6.25 lakh from MPRTC and MPHW
Federation respectively against expenses. The work is under
progress and noincome accured under this head.

The expenditure in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility
is required under the provision of Company Act , 2013. Since
the Corporation is incorporated under the SFCs Act.1951, the
provision for CSR is not applicable as such. However, the
Corporation considering the suggestion of SIDBI, a small
voluntary activity has been taken up and necessary
expenditureis provided for.
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17. HRAIEY I fasr S & aRageR |, 355/0%. U, 3./ Aet famidh 4-05-20013 SRR @i aret Y &1 faaror e @ -

17. Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001.:-

11 Cm:iion of investments: (?mﬁ) ®. in Lakh)
faazor Particulars aRaagar ﬁamég Wﬂ?ﬁ anr
as® enfRa JUCTET sl
Held to Available Available Total
Maturity For Sale| For Trading
1. Wgﬁﬂ% 1. Government Securities 0 0 0 0
2. Wﬁﬁqﬁﬁﬁgﬁfﬂ% 2. Other approved securities 0 0 0 0
3. 3797 (TR & T 3T & 360 a%) | 3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.46 203.95 0| 18,707.41
4. W/E\TUE?[ 4. Debentures/bonds 0 0 0 0
5.3 5. Others 0 0 0 0

2.1 Y30 ¥R L3R, (T & FRew st srum)
2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio)
Toft garfecran
Yah Fiferat, sRem st/ smraRor sik siRRew snfaat srur
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO

r - 31, 0 Fafkreit sikk SR sferei srgama

Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio R @ #) (¥ in Lakh)
I it feren I Capital Funds Amount
3. TUg |- Yoh o (erdah) A Tierlcapital elements (core capital)
(@) ferdsit (@) Share Capital
1. gE it 1. Paid-up Capital 40,610.18
2.3MeA G ARG TRRI DI YIRS | 2. Share application money pending allotment of shares 0.00
‘€|'<'II3?}|: Less:
fafaerad s sferfaa 7l fee e Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off 97.36
- AT &1 TS @ (e g1t~ Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses) 20,982.40
@ Tetal | 1953042
@ wfufadied e (b) Reserves & Surplus
1. I ETd 1. General Reserve 101.99
2. fRwTg-smex i am T emTs6(1) | 2. Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 1,100.00
(viii) o 37eia
3. TR - faa st & 3. Special Reserve u/s 35 A of SFCs Act 192.09
€IIRT 35-31 & el
4. STy 4.  SharePremium 0.00
5. Gatrdaa 5. Capitalreserve 0.00
ﬁﬂ:(ﬁ+@)@°§-l§3ﬁ Total (a+b) =Tier I capital 20,924.50
g Tus|| Yi e (RE Uoh) B  Tierll Capital elements (supplementary capital)
QeI g Revaluation Reserves 601.21
e 3aR - e ITa Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6.58
SRR Restructuring Reserve 1,521.82
A 3R ?{[ R Jraer Contingency provisions against Standard Assets 769.43
el fepar swor Subordinated debts 0.00
T (s 11gh) Total ( Tier Il capital) 2,899.04
S @mEw) | Total(A+) | 2382354
I SiREwanRast n Risk Assets
. BUeE SRaw IRl s T g A Adjusted value of funded risk assets 1,04,386.10
(Waiiﬂiﬁﬂ) (v - g3 fiyem) i.e. onBalance Sheetitems (to tally with Part'B')
g,  S%USE TE U S ATeR Bl Hal B B Adjustedvalue of non-fundedand off- 19.71
Wﬁﬁﬂﬂ(w-ﬁﬁﬁlﬂﬁ) Balance Sheetitems (to tally with Part 'C')
q.  SiRgw aRa snRadioran (31+9) C  Totalrisk-weighted assets (A +B) 1,04,405.81
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Rt O
I’I::t-q;“xgghted AssgffI.e. on - Balance Sheet items
31.%. fera=or Particulars
S.No
e Td a8 ? 91y | Cash & Bank Balance
37, BT FBAT A Cashin hand
§. dor Ao B Balance with banks
i) wRag Red §o i ) Balance with RBI
il) YR R b 31k 375 TEan ii) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries
iii) ot & arerepreT fHaTal T e iii) STDR with banks
V) 3TcTpTen fHaTeT STHRIRT IR iv) Interest accrued but not due
dteye =t fvg 3rea on STDR
Slﬁf%laéﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂ v) Balance with Scheduled Banks
vi) SroT o vi) Remittance in transit
I fa= Il Investments
31, AIDHIT Td 371 3rAfea gferegfer A Government and other approved
securities
§. 3 (YrUETs & TR g Haw) B Others(net of diminution in value
of investments)
Il o1 ud 31w Il Loans and Advances
Trater o1 Term loans
I TRER T ﬂmﬁr%@ﬁ% Fund based exposure to commercial
MR 3FTaRoT real estate.
mﬂﬁﬁmm Working capital term loan
Hieyd st fag s Interest accrued & not due
EI,FT%UT-HEI@I%UT Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
HTST 39 U4 ucel faq Hire Purchase and lease finance
Sae Ra/ardena dat faa Factoring/ Working capital financing
PRI T foa Bills discounted
farer o bt sierdsh # & AR Assistance out of spl class of share capital
IV 3rre i (WRTTTQTW)' IV Fixed Assets(net of depreciation provided):
T3 Rdi/aeg W & g Nt Own assets/ Leased Assets
V 3= e V Other assets
PHHARET BT FHoT Staff loans
I & Advance tax
T 31 Travelling advances
T ghch Fees receivable
T mﬁﬁm%ﬁaﬁ Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
3= Other assets

o

é«lﬂ,,ﬁv m,

&
a&g

Total

W19 : WIRH A BUSS FHIERYI-Ger-U4 B Sl 7a
Part C- Weighted Non - funded Exposures/ Off-Balance Sheet Iltems
Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below:

el BT IBR
Nature of Item
gATHfI/ETHERY IR

Guarantees/Underwriting agreements

154 ot o & foreg ana foree eom =1

Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts

Jh0T
Pending legal cases
P

Disputed tax liabilities

e ) ST IR 1 S ey o R v o 2

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to

be executed under the capital account

fapa &1 S 51 T Trafterd it

Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute
' T

319T1d: Jaxt
Liability for partly paid investments

Remad) (¥ in Lakh)

TG | e uR
Book Value | Risk Weight
9.82 0%
0.00 0%
1.98 20%
358.19 20%
11.14 20%
2806.85 20%
0.00 20%
18,517.13 125%
57,256.64 100%
19,821.99 100%
551.64 100%
950.01 100%
1,145.57 100%
110.14 100%
425.93 100%
342.14 100%
1,02,309.17

e Yed | WRadvoes | wHgea e
Book Conversion Equivalent
Value Factor Value

NIL NIL NIL

N I L N I L N I L

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

[REGH

19.71 1 NIL

I/ Total 19.71
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TSI Hea
Adjusted Value

0.00
0.00
0.40
71.64
2.23

561.37
0.00

23,146.41
57,256.64
19,821.99

551.64
950.01

1,145.57

110.14
425.93

342.14
1,04,386.10

R e ) (2 in Lakh)

SRew wR| TS gea
Risk Adjusted
Weight Value
=& e
NIL NIL
IEEGH Re
NI L N I L
NIL NIL
e R
NIL NIL
BAEG3 R
NIL NIL
IEEGH EEGH
NIL NIL
100% 19.71
19.71
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D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

YRD

NEPRIIKE]
a3k 3
3= ST HUt-r

3 (3reiiad )
2

2.2 Wil & IHR Td G Bxul

31) 5 %01 vd A R gz e et @ ufrerd
§) FrefRa gl afiesor ST sraia ga stwes

gl &1 gfererd
Ty afiepRor
STTHD 3T

Hfeer amfat
TN

e M) in Lakh)

Holder 3ieTeTR! B 3721 enfRa | sferemor &1
Siea )l Siee )| SR gfcrera
No. of Share | No. of Shares | Amount of | % of Value
holders Holding
State Government 1 3,83,70,490 38,370.49 94.48
SIDBI 1 22,21,760 2,221.76 5.47
Public sector Banks, Life Insurance
Corporation and other insurance
companies 5 17,780 17.78 0.04
Others ( to be specified) 19 150 0.15 0.01
Total 26 4,06,10,180 | 40,610.18 100.00
2.2. Asset quality and credit concentration
a)  Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances 17.28%
b) Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed
asset classification categories.
R @ #)( T in lakh)
Asset Classification Y5 Jifvrared Tt/ Net NPAs
1i37/ Amount %
Sub-standard assets 9,057.65 11.67
Doubtful assets 4,360.51 05.61
Total 13,418.06 17.28

g5 3ifreuress wwaferdi § A snfRedi o1 graen enfie e & |
Net NPA does not include provision against Standard Advances.
W) 9Y & R 7S TEf, e gwfa, e (3rmi & sfiRe) vd smaes o s won gaes

c) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments (other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

o Item graer= f31 (R @ra H) / Provision ( ¥ in lakh)
A 3Rt Standard assets 0.00
3rfrerads et NPAs 2,498.94
Forqer Investments 0.00
3R] Income Tax 375.00
3) & T TeTad gl & Fae
d) Movement in net NPAs
R ora #)( % in lakh)
fore=on/ Particular AHFD wfaTer A a2l
Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
A B C

YRS 99 Opening balance 3,337.09| 2,386.29| 1,948.21 0.00| 0.00| 7,671.59
S8 : 70T vd it | afe Add: Increase in loans & advances 8.69 13.11 15.42 3.57| 0.00 40.79
(GeT) : %01 U4 31T § anliBRoT % (Less): Decrease in loans and
PHROT BAT advances due to change in

category 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00
SIEE 0T g 3131 # aeifepkor & Add: Increase in loans & advances
W‘q’ﬁg’ due to change in category 6,987.71 775.07 466.69| 1,451.40| 0.00| 9,680.87
S/(Tem): 3TaHFD Fuftdl IR Jgen-i| Add/(Less): NPA Provisions (1009.51)| 50.80| (118.94)|(1421.29)| 0.00{(2,498.94)
(gem)ad & ERM FoTed 3IFEI A | (Less): Recovery of loans & (266.33)| (848.99)| (127.52)| (29.02)| 0.00](1,271.86)
C gl advances
(aeT): g @ (Less): Write off 0.00| (142.39)| (57.24) (4.66)| 0.00| (204.29)
s~ 9y Closing balance 9,057.65| 2,233.89| 2,126.62 0.00( 0.00(13,418.16
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3) Yoina fifér vd et uRerwafral & wferera & wu & wRa &1 aRom R @ -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

EGR|

T F2T 37ebell Nl
FE T3 FOTJ (T THE
10 Y 93 FON]TEar

10 Y § FOR] el T

SFTERUT P HeTH Uhe Ip=uT

Particulars

Single largest borrower
Largest borrower group

10 largest single borrowers
(each borrower wise)

10 largest borrowers group
(each group wise)

i

Amount
In?
2,000.00
2,747.54
15,175.91

12,468.11

He TR &
gfererd & s A
% to Total
Assets
1.62%
2.23%
12.29%

10.10%

R @ #)( in lakh)
Yot foifer &
gRRa s e d

% of Capital
funds
8.40%
11.53%
63.70%

52.34%

o g caferme FoTTe 3 HasoT # %1000. 00 TG 3 3iferds (W1.9.3. famr do & Wil ugard) dem FonyfedT & T o fordr T2500.00 @ra 3 31feres o
0TI & 7T 10 Iea UM et oot Rarfer Frerga 8-
Disclosure with regards to Exposure
The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh (after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with
group of borrowers in excess of ¥ 2500.00 lakh& details regard to top 10 borrowers is as under :-

fora=or

HfeRTT FOTTTEaT
R UM

Particulars

Individual Borrower
Group Borrower

Eral
=
No. of
A/c

10

W) da 51 3iteifie &= 3 | 3FTaRvI &1 el o1 Huferal R gfcrera

f.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.

Fam

TGRS Tt

s g

glea

TR

Ple vd faafeas
P

2.3 TReAdn

Industries

Commercial Real Estate

Food Processing

Hotel

Machinery

Cotton & Synthetics
Total

g

Amount
Outstanding
13,840.78

=
No
133
42
71
74
43
363

2.3. Liquidity

FfgaRa

Undisbursed
Commitment
393.00

Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities

fera=or Particulars
e Assets

_[qqT Rupee

faaem gar Foreign currency
R Liabilities

_[qYT Rupee

ﬁﬁ'@ﬁw Foreign currency

139 19
1 sifere
2 3ada®
Less More
than than
or 1 Year
equal to Up to
1 year 3 Years
25,150.62 30,770.88
0.00 0.00
18,126.65 33,646.44
0.00 0.00

3ad s
aftrs
59 a®
More
than
3 Years
Up to
5 Years

18,235.41
0.00

18,259.87
0.00

52

58
aftre
7ad db
More
than
5 Years
Up to
7 Years

7,726.08
0.00

8,177.58
0.00

R

Outstanding
20,934.44
10,375.64

7,708.19
5,918.78
5,002.13
49,939.18

G
TR

Total
Exposure
14,233.78

798
e

10 9 b

More
than
7 Years
Up to
10 Years

763.48
0.00

77.73
0.00

R @r=a #)( in lakh)
BTN AT BT Fe

0T T R gferere

% of Amt. Outstanding

to Total Loan Outstanding
16.97%

R @ #)(% in lakh)
et 3701 THferdil ot gfererd
% to Total loan assets
24.97%
12.37%
9.19%
7.06%
5.97%
59.56%

R @ #)(T in lakh)
o

10af

kil

aftrs

More TOTAL
than

10 Years
40,835.39 | 1,23,481.86
0.00 0.00
45,193.59 | 1,23,481.86
0.00 0.00
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2.4 gRere aRom 2.4. Operating results
i) 15T 319 3t rieha it & uferd & wu i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 8.31%
i) TRearsT 3 st srRieha it & ufderd & wu ii) Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund 0.37%
i) R arH-3ia srdene Y & ufcera & w0 iii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds 0.92%
iv) sitaa Tt W ufawe iv) Return on average assets (0.86%)
V) Hﬁfﬁﬁﬂﬁ%m v) Net profit per employee (¥ 6.99lakh)
2.5 GIae= Sae 2.5. Movement in the Provisions (T @ra #)( T in lakh)
i) arfeeaTee wufal &1 graen i) Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT Ul I 8IS R) (excluding provision for standard assets)
%ﬁua&%wﬁgﬁ%@m Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 3,723.36
12 : 99 & SR foparm o grae Add: Provisions made during the year 2,498.94
oA Total 6,222.30
USTY : 3T JTaeN bl 37Tciea Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 0.00
g oy & 3a § 3ifcw 9w Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 6,222.30
ii) Frarer & g & fere yrae= ii) Provision for Depreciation in investments
ﬁﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁ%wﬁﬁ%ﬁq Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 190.29
S 31 ad &b SR foam T Taem Add:  a) Provision made during the year 0.00
q) ¥ & ERM 3qR-TeE Joa @1 & faf=iism, b) Appropriation, if any, from Fluctuation Reserve A/c 0.00
g P A during the year
w3 9 & SR 3UerE Less: a) Write off during the year 0.00
§) 99 & R 3AR-TeId T Wl I BXATART, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
e P ar A/c during the year
forirar o & 37 # sifew 9w Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 190.29
2.6 gwifesd @
frm gt ot af 2017-18 & 2R 6 Feor @ @1 gATeRoT/ gaies faar mar 3R 5% @1 3fud sraem faarn faaxor FrargaR & -
2.6. Restructured Accounts
The Corporation has Rescheduled/Restructured 6 loan accounts during the FY. 2017-18.
The detail are as under:-
.83, TH.vA.5. ol 3=
A 1 gTiToA
Category Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Re-Structuring
BIEG RT3 BF TR (K0T W) IEEGH 6 IEEGH
Standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil 6 Nil
31Tt B g/ gAeiRa fer _e 2,472.55 IEEGH
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil 2,472.55 Nil
T AR (e | ) Re ' R
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
kictiec 3eTRABAT3T ST TR (F0T TN Re Re IEEGH
Sub-standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
31f3t @ g/ gAfeERa 1 R BicH fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
SUR] T MR (e | ) e e =&
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
TfeTer SRGAT3 BF TR (K0T T IEEGH IREGH IEEGH
Doubtful No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
31f3t @ gorar/ gAfeiRa afr R BicH fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
LSUCE] T MR (e | ) Re Re R
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
ot STRGBAT3N bl TR (0T T R 6 IREGH
Total No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil 6 Nil
313 @ BT/ qAETRE 1 R 2,472.55 fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil 2,472.55 Nil
e o <R (g # ) frw fr fr®
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
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ferefrr s & ahert o 1 o o ey RregRegorest e/ qbfefor et ot 7 &

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

2.7 RragRergste wwrht/ gafiafor st ot St 7§ wufi -
2.7. Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-
2.8 3MIER S AT STSTaR WY -
9 & SR M 3 39 IRE BT DI TaER 7Rl e
2.8. Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -
During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.
2.9 TG ST -
AN R
2.9. Interest rate derivative -
Not applicable .
2.10 R TSR o1 gferyferai # foraer -
AN e |
2.10. Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .
2.1 e farita foraxor -
AN S |
2.11. Consolidated Financial Statements -
Not applicable.
2.12 TG A S I 3FTERT -
AN R
2.12. Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -
Not applicable.
2.13 v & aRM, et oo wwen Y g e vavuieR ferfie uR @) &) &1 eaeioR -
P15 Tl
2.13.
None.
2.14 o o1 1 QTS -
AN S|
2.14. Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.
2.15 JferRaa wres
2.15. Additional Disclosure

l) sai, aifd, srghl va sifereras Tufial &1 wdbwwor

1) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

STHI311 BT Hbs0T Concentration of Deposits (¥ o #)( Zin lakh)
20 TE TS STATBASN BT T STHT R&| Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors Nil
20 I g SBT3 %Wﬁﬁﬂwgﬁ'ﬂﬁ fiR®|  Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits Nil

AT BT W0 Concentration of Advances (3 omra H)( Tin lakh)

20 9e9 §8 %U'I'II%?ITI#[ F 31fim 23,408.01| Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers 23,408.01

20 %I 99 %Uﬂj%ﬂﬁﬁ & fmt @ @Fq‘\fﬂﬁﬂi 27.92| Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Total Advanges 27.92%

SRR BT HabwsoT Concentration of Exposures (% @r= #)( Zin lakh)

20 %I 95 %Ullglr%dldii CAESIERY 25,296.01| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 25,296.01

20 a9 T3 %U'I'II%?ITsﬁ & 3FTEROT Cakel 29.85% | Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 29.85%

%mz%maﬁ%wwsrﬁ?m to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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sifraares Gufidl &1 Jhwsol

Concentration of NPAs

(% o M)( Zin lakh)

IR G g3 31116 Qe Bl 3=Ta=oT

| 4,943.54| Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

| 4,943.54 |

Il) SFar e Jufi

I1) Sector -Wise NPA

R @ #)( T in lacs)

% &= Sector 31 &1 B} SfTTED WUkl B
31Tl 1 et Tl R wferera
S. No. Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that Sector
1 @fﬁﬂawﬁa’mm Agriculture & Allied activities Industry Re
(e¥ Td BIC, HETH U §3) (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) Nil
2 JE (Y& U4 BIC, HEOH U4 98) Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) 19.78%
3 Jar 3T Services 23.94%
4 TGS 0F TR Y-t Commercial & Real Estate 29.62%
) 3rfrees Gufdl &1 Tae
1) Movement of NPAs (¥ o #)( Zin lakh)
fera=or Particulars 131/ Amount
) e ifwTed Juftdt 1 3Wc B (TRME IW)  Gross NPAs* as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 11,394.95
G Add:
() o PR srfaRad 75 e Uttt Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year 9,680.87
(i) o FRE P W =TT Other charges incurred during the year 40.79
39 41T (31) Sub Total (A) 21,116.61
He: Less:
iy 3= (i) Upgradations 0.00
(ii) E’x’i??f (W@ﬁﬁaﬂﬁ@gaﬂ) (ii) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts 1271.86
(i) srafafEa (iii) Write-Offs 204.29
344N (9) Sub Total (B) 1,476.15
o 3 sITes Sufyat 31 9 oY Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year 19,640.46
(3ifem 9w (31-q)) (Closing Balance (A-B))
IV. 0T - FRTYST U 3.26: 1 Rar= #)
IV. Debt Equity Ratio 3.26 : 1 (Zin lakh)
fara=or Particulars 11/ Amount
siFadt Equity
37e1 gt Share Capital 40,610.18
fuaferdt g srfere Reserve & Surplus 3,523.69
ant Total 44,133.87
e: Ifua gifsar Less: Accumulated Losses 20,982.40
o Sferadt Total Equity 23,151.47
T Debt
g 3R oT U Bonds & Debentures 20,000.00
. @ . 3. oo §% Borrowing from SIDBI 12,247.30
gED! Borrowing from HUDCO 20,910.57
TaaIiad db Borrowing from Commercial Banks 22,359.63
TR T Total Debt 75,517.50
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n"%mm»f
18 ottt & quiie<oT v Aifrered Hufidt iR STaer:- (Tara )
18. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning (Zin lakh)
®. FitwRor Ceau| g Y5 Huferdt
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
131/ Amount | 1f¥1 / Amount (%) 131 / Amount (%)
1. D Standard 65,162.10 769.43 0.25%,1.00% & 5.00% 65,162.10 82.72%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (86,896.15) (769.43) (86,896.15) (91.73%)
2, FUHD Sub-Standard 10,656.06 1598.41 15.00% 9,057.65 11.67%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (3,925.99) (588.90) (3,337.09) (3.60%)
3. wifeTer (31) Doubtful A 2,978.52 744.63 25.00% 2,233.89 2.88%
(T Td) (Previous Year) (3,181.72) (795.43) (2,386.29) (2.57%)
4. wifeTer (s) Doubtful B 3,544.36 1,417.74 40.00% 2,126.82 2.74%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (3,247.01) (1,298.80) (1,948.21) (2.10%)
5. Hﬁﬁl(‘\‘l) Doubtful C 2,461.52 2,461.52 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ad) (Previous Year) (1,040.23) (1,040.23) (0.00) (0.00%)
TNy Total 84,802.56 6,991.73 94,567.74
(T T) (Previous Year) (98,291.10) (4,492.79) (94,567.74)

i o [d Al o X . N o o AL [d c A N
19. MBS DI b dH DU ddh RN T & | SITARITATIAR TUS T a¥T b SThST Dl %ﬂ:dﬁHd&/Fi TS IDPRUTIDUTIUTE [oTIT ddHT dY 33‘5-{Id')$l DT

3! e I ST S |

19. Figureshave beenrounded off to the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have been rearranged /

regrouped in order to make it in conformity with current year figures.

20, 3FAI TG e U B AT BT @ o S W |

20. ScheduleAto U fromintegral part of the Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Account.

tferet et ey a3 ST we. et
Tk ERPEESED TTeeh
Anil Patni Subodh Dave G.S.Sarma
Manager General Manager Director
ferar arRgTS, a7 T . S S, 3T TE.
Yo HelleToh 3T

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

T : TR
TaeeR ¢ 26 TaawR, 2018
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 26, 2018

379N Y
HHTASh

Ashok Patel
Director
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

u‘faﬁﬁuafms‘lmg\sﬁ
Sogs 3k For-ua

- JRI& (wfery Sfvgw 3k 3)

- 9.20% §Tugs

- SregRféd

- 9Rag Ratd d

- [0 TR

- HRdra sifenfires fasrr 96
- HRAI 7Y 38T fasrT 3
- 33 96

- 33 (g5)

- 59 IR
- 31 (7159 2 GIRT Fcan¥d)
- 31T T
e o1 fasa
- T &1 foraer
(37) eI Hfcregferalt
() ETHIERT 5ExTd & 3=id g
(=) 3=
- 0Tt v 313t & = # foraer
(37) farey Sroft oot 37er YTt A
(@) 3=
O ud 3R B et
- el ot (i Yot wfea)
- 70T R digyd et g 3rea
- g T (FraTeY 9T vd 3RS o)
- 9781 /et faa
- S Ra/mrIend Yo & fore ot gar &=
-fedidge
- fary Som & sier Goh § & Headr
RUNECEITGIRGR]
RIS T 3 HT 3ga
3FEH T 3HTaAT 3 Tt YR PR Bl GoTE F 3T dF aggelt
T Tt & fama
wHrieie it & fae gewdl (e vads 1 & 3RR)
URATE I A< 3ITaTE (Fer= TFd 2 & 3R)

N T} 3arE ()

Particulars

Opening Balance:
- Cash
- Bank balances

Sub Total (A)
Add: Cash Inflow

Share Capital
- Ordinary Share capital
- Special Share capital
- Redeemable preference share capital
Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
-9.20% Bonds
- Unsecured
Borrowings
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled banks
- Others (HUDCO)
Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Sale of Investments
- Own investments
(a) Government Securities
(b) Acquired under underwriting agreements
(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advances
(a) Out of special class of share capital
(b) Others
Loans and advances - Recoveries
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Amount Written Off
Subsidy received from State Government
Subsidy recovered from parties not fulfilling the
terms and conditions for availing subsidy
Sale of fixed assets
Net decrease in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash inflow from operations(as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Inflow (B)

57

mpite

(Tvma o)
(% in Lakh)
o i i
31 71Tt 2018 (zeg o)

For the year ended
March 31, 2018
(Current Year)

17.55
6,400.49
6,418.04

2,500.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4,000.00
2,687.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

31,211.00
854.32
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
204.29
0.00

0.00
0.96
1,944.26
0.00

43,401.83
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Tehdl UeTg UTeh 31 HTel 2018 wht WHTE Y o forg
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

TR : THa) A
fomireriY 3ier Goft o1 fomram
STUSH Td 70T g3l &Y T
- Rfer (g afoew 3R 3r)
- &
IRl &1 3T
- YR Red d6
- 5T RN
- yRaa 3t e §6
- YRAR g 3o fawre da
- S 8
- 3 (85
1 IR @t SreTerY
- 5T ARA
- 31 (]15Y 2R gRT Jemd)
- 3
Fawisrsa
- g o e
(37) eI Fcregferat
(@) ETHER SE’TE 3 3iaifd ure
(@) 37
- oM ud 31T 3w | g
(37) forer Sot aF 37er Toir
(@) 31 (3R Spdvee 3 37T 4o )
Ol g 3T o1 faeRor
- firameY 7or (@it 4on W)
- N R NeYd 1S foog 318
- 3T JUR UF FERISH
- 3T TS
- g 7T (et #oT 3iR 3rE o)
- HIEI T/ Tl o
- WaeRar / srfend Yot & foe ot yas axen
- fodidge
- roft BF 3721 YT & I AT
I Ul &1 5
RT3 SR 3 SIS & ol U1 RT3 319eT bt faeRor

3T UTW STt 3 2Tt QR 1 1 R Bl T 3RS 1T 1
<159 I B 910 Bl T

TATHTST T AT

TR BT

HrIeie Yot & faet S (e Ui 1 & 3FR)
IRATE & G ISATE (e TAa 2 & 3TRIR)

TN e 3ATE (W)
s~ am
- e
-d&
an ()

Particulars

Less: Cash outflow
Redemption of redeemable preference share capital
Repayment of Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
- Unsecured
Repayment of Borrowing
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled banks
- Others (HUDCO)
Repayment of Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Purchase of Investments
- Own investments

(a) Government Securities

(b) Acquired under underwriting agreements

(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advance

(a) Out of special class of share capital

(b) Others (Share capital in Venture Capital)
Disbursements of Loans and advances:
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Other charges and adjustments
- Other adjustments
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Purchase of fixed assets
Subsidy disbursed from Amounts received
from State Government for Subsidy
Amounts refunded to State Government for subsidy
recovered from parties for not fulfilling the terms and
conditions for availing subsidy
Dividend paid
Income Tax Paid
Net increase in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash outflow from operations (as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Outflow (C)
Closing Balances:
- Cash
- Bank
Total (D)
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(Tom@ ®)
(% in Lakh)

ad gHIftd fei
31 7Tt 2018 (zeg a)

For the year ended
March 31, 2018
(Current Year)

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,177.75
15,894.80
5,477.80

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

18,724.06
0.00
57.05
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
180.31

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,120.12
46,631.89

9.82
3,178.16
3,187.98
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES (INCREASE / DECREASE) IN WORKING CAPITAL Sheet -1

- 3 IRV / HEHRI VT & Tt B ST aTe-
- fopa g8 sl & wvde W a9t =1 g e
(15 Torirr femmm arférferam &t e 29 3 3ria)

- 3

- graee (R FrereeR st & gaem dig)
39-T17 (§)

Pl gl (3) - (§)

Frdeie Yoi § seama (g / aeh)

Particulars

Current Assets
- Staff loans
- Travelling advances
- Sundry deposits
- Tax paid in advance
- Assets acquired in satisfaction of loans
- Fees receivable
- Others
Sub Total (A)
Current Liabilities
- Interest accrued but not due
- Dividend liability
- Unclaimed interest on bonds
- Gratuity
- Sundry deposits
- Processing fees
Liabilities to other institutions/co-lenders
Unrealised interest in respect of assets sold
(u/s.29 of the SFCs Act)
- Others
- Provisions (Including NPA provisions)

Sub Total (B)
Working Capital (A) - (B)
Change in working capital (decrease over last year)
g W T 3rate / 3aaTE

CASH INFLOW / OUTFLOW FROM OPERATIONS

R Id FFae o/ (817)

(@ - BT T & 3H[9R)

\Shfgd (gergd):

1Y Ta &1 W1 # el el {5 sagR
- qﬁmm

- e g Rard
Reed A b &1 srdie / ITar

Particulars

Net profit after tax / (loss)
(as per profit and loss account)
Add/( Less):

Non cash transactions charged to profit & loss account:

- Depreciation
- Depreciation Surplus
Cash Inflow/outflow from operations
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A - 1
(Tomm ®)

(% in Lakh)

a9 v femi

31 7iref 2018 (zeg o)
For the year ended
March 31, 2018
(Current Year)

110.14
0.00
233.57
425.93
0.00
0.00
108.57
878.21

692.29
0.00
0.00
0.00

537.58
0.00

136.34

0.00
522.48
6,663.18
8,551.87
(7,673.66)
(1,944.26)

UAdb - 2

(Tvma o)

Sheet - 2
(ZinLakh)

a9 g femi

31 7Tt 2018 (e )
For the year ended
March 31, 2018
(Current Year)

(1,139.42)

19.48
(0.18)
(1,120.12)
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

gfd, To,
O feeR®, The Shareholders,
Aufoc A, Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation,
Q.‘G‘ﬁ.@l@, SRR, A.B.Road, Indore
facha @t wx yfodes 1. Reportonthe Financial Statements:

7 fac feme srfSfd, 1951 @Y 9RT 37 & UTger=it
& ™Y B, AUfa i & Al ol foras
Jer—ud Qe 31.03.2018, WAK Y Pl ATH—BI
T U4 dhdal YaTe e el Heayul orar Hifaaf
3R =T AT & AT AAL AT T fh ot
BT IR o 8, o8 v &f smamet & IRk
b TErT faa=fordt oY ofaer €, o1 sidmeror fhar 2 |

2. facha a@l & fov ya=u9 @) SareerN) 2.
PERCE ARG CICAR %a‘s’wwﬁc—v‘ﬁnﬁmﬁrﬁw
fa@ e eiff=ae, 1951 Ud SWIcde 3% Acs
Fprs<c 3Ih gfﬁ@m ERT ST ol A& eI
ReTd §& 3w f$ar gRT 99y 99y R O oy
e frdell @ orgwu 991, o999 a8 7w &1 |l
o Refa, fawig &Rl Jured vd Adh<T ydrg 99d
P el Ud ardfae Rafay ueflRia o< 9@ | 39
SATEeR & id faiia fAaRfOry &l 9IR &== Td
WRd PR D FeH H ING [FRIF0 B SMDR,
IHATHRYT Ud RI—GTg 7T 2 o iy faaxofy
P BT Ud arRdfad Reafd BT g2iv qer i B srerdr
e g1 U faxoft o wrRh | gad & |

3. JADHD B ATGERY 3.

TARI STaTgeR! 34 fawiiy fJa=fOml wR gAr sfdmeror
R SATEITIRE SO URTHE! IR HRAT & | 87 ST,
3. & ERT SR oIl DI & ST ST
2| I HHD YT R 2 b &H A mazdamaral
BT UTSTT BN AT BeTUT BT AToTT 9911 3R FHTeH
BN ST I8 AT U B fob U ! T8 (i
fraRPORI yTe STeRY | Jad 2 |

Jper H faciy ool § ¥R vd S9a
JHCIHROT & FHLT H TR AT BT YT B Dl
gyfear Tafed B 1 I8 ufear 3iberd @ o «)
MR Y& & fored fawig faexforal # sa v Ffe
 3ifhd Ye T2AT & GARI BT HLRT AT BT
21 39 Wl & feiRor § 3iderd 99 ridRe =
60

We have audited the accompanying financial
statement of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of sec. 37 of the
State Financial Corporations' Act,1951 which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018,
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its
branches have beenincorporated.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statement:

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
the State Financial Corporation Act 1951, the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the applicable Accounting Standard issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiaand
applicable guidelines issued by Reserved Bank of
India from time to time. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that gives a
true and fair view and are free from material mis-
statement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material mis-statement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amount and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material mis-statement of
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UR AR AT & ST AReA g7 fawiia [qerioray
IR AR 3R ALl @ forg sidevr &
i FEiRd BT, S aRReIRl & 319wy 8l | Th
3ieeTor H orar Aifal, e vanT faar & 7, @t
ST WY BT el HIAT 3R Y §RT TAR
fhy T orar SIgATT @1 Aegdr Aftaferd gl 8 wrer
g o<l ARl & guieuor Rl &1 3ffdha
AT © | BAR faward & TR o A1 SIeprRa
T IYCIDHROT oRIT GRIE0T & (oY ATaedsdh o, 9 FT
EH U7 {0 € |

Hd 4
TAR AR 3R 91 Gl iR & o fhy 71y
TR B faca gz & ey ufed vd

Tt

¥ ST UBR ¥ IR A w1 & o b g9
31 ATd, 2018 B M & BB H ddfdd Td
IO form WIRd H AT A @] URIETT A
® AR USRI 81 b |

9) YRA | AHRIG: A ol@l YRIETT AT & 31wy,

o Tq g1 Wi B 1 ufed fewfort Tt a9
fﬁ?@ﬁﬁﬁquaﬂaﬁﬂﬁmﬁmﬁﬁwﬁﬁ

b)

q) AHl-YdTe UFd 39 R &I qAra Ffd a9 &

Tl TdTg Bl arfde Rerfa gondr 2 | <)

UTH: 33'?
Place : INDORE

fei®: 26 fawR, 2018
Dated : 26" September, 2018
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the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by Management. As
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements read together with the
Significant Accounting Policies and notes thereon is a
full and fair subject to our comments/observation in
the annexed statement.

Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of state of affairs of the corporation
as on 31" March 2018 in conformity with the
accounting principles generally acceptedinindia;

the Profit & Loss account read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of profit, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India for
the year covered by account; and

the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

ared: vl I uvs Sl
LB CURCEC NI

For : A.P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(erager §¥9d)

9.4, 079758

(Abdhesh Bansal)
Partner
Membership No. 079758
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7=y gy fawa fvm, @ wdear Ruid &1 Soaas
@ fesie @ A Ruid @ RUTH—1 & d<H #A)
Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

1.

AEYU! oAl Ugid & fawg 7 (gE—y) & JgaR, M
Uee o1 I @l Y B SRITYE it ACS TdhsT<
AT AT & TPBISfeT Wrss—6 & ITAR I
rafdy & 3Rt URNAIT BT & IoIr Yoiird & for €,
3 URAT W €T (ORI AT § | $9 DRV AR (e e
Y TE E |

1.

As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No. 7
(Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the lease
premium instead of amortizing equally over the contractual
period in accordance with the Accounting Standard — 6 of
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India since beginning;
therefore the quantification of amount is unascertainable to us.

2. ol Nl & g %.5 91 ((rggal—3) # it f ei—U3 & 2. Asregards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b) (Schedule—U)
el @1 w1 For vd M @ urifie 9 Rrfde relating to non-determination in the value of primary and
El'f%l‘if%lﬁ Gg qATHT @ ReIiRer & e | & | 30T Ud 31 collateral securities of all the loans and advances as on the date
& ftpRor & oy Elﬁl”‘ﬂ%f DI -l TITEIHROT % AR of Balance Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
TR A fHIT SR o Wigd vd faave & 9917 fed loans & advances are not taken on realization basis but is being
H@ﬁb_r[ R fHar S %\’I sﬂfl\ll?w B SWRIad FHfeaal «) taken as valued at time of sanction/ disbursement of loan.
rfaRad urae= &1 fuRer & # el € | Therefore we are unable to quantify the additional provisioning

if any required on the said assets.

3. 3R 3fdbetor Sifeh S faia a9 § qorn A7\ & |Aifdfdie 3. The internal audit system still needs improvements in its
JDHET0T & Yd &I, DI I YUl Bl GHTdT S+ Qd LRErsif & procedure and policy guidelines to make the system more
JRimferd oral @ uRdieror &R =T & Eﬁ@ @ forw effective and serve the purpose of the monitoring and control of
qAA IR oRgT UKIET oo DI AU i@l URIET Pl the unaudited accounts of its branches by the Internal Auditors
PRI R SR & feen—frden & onfl il gur &1 in the same financial year partly / fully and before the statuatory
HTTIDHAT & | AR SESSEIR faer d& @1 R 4 fdy audit of the Corporation. The Internal Auditors should also
Y fFHIGT ATAR AR oRAT URIeH B TG BRI D cover the departments of the Head Office under purview as
BT & ST 3T dTel IR BT it IaT uRledr # it recommended by SIDBI in their report.

BHRAT AMRY |

4. o 99 9 91 yaTE USd ol AMG—3 B TR T8l 4. The Corporation has not prepared the Cash Flow Statement in
FATHR IRAT g ST faer §& (ﬁl—s—eﬁ) B gRT SUTe] accordance with the Accounting Standard-3 but followed the
fPu U g g R | format provided by SIDBI.

5. T & 99T AT9CdIR Ud ESIR W8l & 3R S9d ®RT 5. The corporation is not having any system of getting System
STeT U fohar o Ngl %\' ERRIGRIES] %\’ D] ljf%ﬂ%lﬁ Audit to ensure that all software and hardware are in place and
PR B fo1v RiveH anfee &) aven 781 & | the data captured by system is error free processing, as per the

program design.

6. I Al U I & AWMMD YTH—22 B AFLIHAIAR 6. The Corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax Assests or
7 <&RT 39 99 © fory facfied o) wwafcaar srerar Liailities for the year as per the requirement of AS-22 of the ICAI
Sgamell &1 AT FEr fear war ® S % emavad | which is mandatory in nature. Therefore in absence of any
T DI GT@CIﬁQTf?T # facha faRo—u= # DT fpar detail we are unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
TTE BT T STFATT 1T H 89 392l & | statement.

7. IIGA — UG & fafdy ST vd fafdy <urer H j0fr ¥ 7. The Amount Rs. 5,20,17,134/- included in Sundry Deposit &

5,20,17,134 / — 3= AT / AE. F0TSTdT <Ial &l 3 Tl
1,36,33,827 / — 3R TR — & & 31 fUH Ud &1 H

62

Sundry Liability, ¥ 1,36,33,827/- included in Liability to Other
Institution/co-lender of Schedule "F" of financial statement and
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I3 S 97,52,339 / — IS B, BT 19 1T o= 3rafer
3 39T AU U9 SR ydwen | A1 i @ fawia
faaRoT # Seoig ST 31 I © | Fefd UeTdR @ FemiT &
g # ST Ud AHIfed BT aRdfdd WU BT 3MTdherd
JRIg 781 € g9ty fachy faaxelt s dmr d& sarer /&8
gl

o wReg oy Se e d6 & fadeyol Aevs]
Sifs TRd Red 6 & oRum @Ale R &
3T /2015—16 / 101, I & IR FHHIG G4 dRAL. 2/ 21.04.
048,/2015—16 (fAdeyel #HFeUS], 3MT @1 MM,
Frafet BT aeffeor Ud UTae=ieRor & 9rdq ARe IRYF)
BT U B BT & WReg AHl & FAUT T A,
TS qAT Afewe & affder ARG MR W3R
IS 31 & aeffvor UR I A aretl Sl § &R @&
Hag H ) IeclRgd AR URYF BT I IER0T 781 fhar
ST Y@ 2 | 59 IME # iferfad wHfeaal & uraee &
T T AThAT B H 317 € Ud T a1 adar H i
JUTTEHT YIS TS & I &9 WhR IR I 2 |

T §RT B Il A9, 2018 H 918 TS @ Sl {6 araqd |
T & 1€ U B8 © | $9 BRI S0 103,31,48,142 / — &
0T U4 31U BT “SHAMODB] — R H wres Frafedl
¥ fiepet foham TR €, STad SREISATS B HIGTS! & AR
IFT FAfaAl Bl e FEfaal § aifiad fBar S
ofT | 59 YNl | g8 Yohvor Wl It 8, R SIRens gry
9y H SR SIfRRgE FHie SdLdiHi00 /21.04.
048 /2017—18 P =1 TA.UA.THS. BT 19 a7 77 o7 |
dgIaR feres wrafcaal SuRted iR 9 oifdres 918 e @
U4 1T Arafedt B 9aTs TS © |

I® Beawyd fWed FHfcddl &R Uae™ wud
14,84,66,335 / — (STIHHAMIDBI — R) H HH AT AT & T4
TS ¥ 37T BT WY 2,65,96,722 / — (STIHAMHRI — TeA) A
Af¥s gaRT T | ¥ USR AW @ g wud
17,50,63,057 / — & & 913 TS 2 |

Tt gRT 301 Ud 1Rl &1 agell & AT S o 2,
TS TS, AT Gd He TRT & BTl BHdg BH BT AFATeTT
T8l fpar mar 2, e beawwy IfiEl & wres ar
JfraTes & Ffeqol aieRoT 819 BT ARATEAT DI THRT a1
ST T |

£
o

WO

10.
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amount of ¥ 97,52,339/- included in Other Advances &
Deposits Schedule "K" of the financial statement are carried
since long by the Corporation without any confirmation and
also un-reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in absence of
confirmation from the concern parties, therefore the financial
statementis over/under stated to such extent.

The Corporation is following the prudential norms of SIDBI
which are adopted from the RBI circular no. RBI/2015-16/101,
DBR. No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048 /2015 -16 (i.e."Master Circular
on Prudential Norms on Income Recognition, Assests
Classification and Provisioning pertains to Advances") but for
identification/ classification of advances in Standard, Sub
Standard and Doubtful category and identification of Non
Performing Assests (NPA) on quarterly basis and also
classification of resturctured advances to the one lower
category is not properly followed as per said Master Circular. In
abscence of such exercise, we are unable to quantify the
impact on provision on NPA and Classification and being
accepted as per the present system followed by the

Corporation.

The Corporation has recognized some recoveries in the month
of March - 2018, whereas it was actually received after the end
of year. Therefore due to these method of adopted, the Loans
and Advances of Rs. 1,03,31,48,142/- have been classified as
Standard Advances in " Sehedule R" whereas same have to be
classified as Non Performing Advances (NPA) as per RBI
Norms. This also includes those accounts which were given the
benefit of MSME Nortification No. BP.BC.100/ 21.04.048 /
2017-18 issued by Reserve Bank of India during the year.
Therefore Standard Advances are overstated and Non
Performing Advances (NPA) is understated by said amount.

This also resulted the provision of NPA is understated by Rs.
14,84,66,335/- (Schedule - R) and Income recognition of
Interest is overstated by Rs. 2,65,96,722/- (Schedule - L).
Therefore the loss of the corporation is understated by Rs.
17,50,63,057/-.

The Corporation has not followed chronological order of
appropriation of recovery of the Loans & Advances as per the
accounting policy in respect of other charges / penal interest /
interest / principal. Therefore the possiility of mis-classification
of advances in Standard / Non Standard category cannot be
overruled.
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1. HFHIRT STd ST, FeqUeyl, §aR & gusyrs J e 11.
Bl MM faTId 26.07.2018 ERT AR gHIE A6
oo 3Usw forfies & ey Iy § 9 I
SR / HARTIS ST AT & ghraT I /U 11.12 BIS
(@ 2016 ) UG AT AR DI Fb BT AR SN BT
o | Hfes Iad "eAT o uF fadid & 918 @ B, W
JfdeTd gRT iffee RUld eWER &3 & 94 &1 & IR
R g U3 fid & 918 SMHRAGAr iR I Tl
TUA—4 B FEAIHAT JFAR A<y Aol 4 swar
gorra gl foar 7 7 | frm & facha fa=forar # fers
31.03.2018 BT HUY 2.54 BRI BT AIRAT & | 3 BRI A
i @1 <eIRdl e B &8 qaE 18 21 dfe
AN / GepaHaToll 31 I T&T & 31d: 39 Refd # af¥r
afafRaa g

WA: ]I
Place : INDORE

fai®: 26 faa=R, 2018
Dated : 26" September, 2018
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The Hon'ble High Court of M.P., Indore Bench has passed order
on dated 26.07.2018 for clearance the dues of Sales Tax /
Commercial Tax Department of Rs. 11.12 crore (till year 2016)
and interest after thereon, out of the sale proceeds of the
takeover unit M/s. Metalman Industries Ltd. This event has
been occured after the balance sheet date but before signing of
audit report and the same has not been disclosed / adjusted by
the Corporation in Financial Statement as per the rquirement of
AS-4 "Contingencies and Events Occuring after the Balance
Sheet date" issued by the ICAI. The Corporation has having
liability of Rs. 2.54 Crores only as on 31.03.2018 in its financial
statement, therefore the liability and loss of the Corporation are
understated. But being litigation is still continuing hence the
amountis uncertainable at this stage.

qred: vl W U gl
LR ERCECINIG]

For : A.P. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(srqerer 99a)
ARfITR (W.4. 079758)

(Abdhesh Bansal)
Partner (Membership No. 079758)
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STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

Fmeer fewufrat /afma

Audit Comments / Observations

. e o TER @ fg 7 gadea) @

JIe ® Sy
Management Reply

T =1 geeTey 4 o S I b1 o or vgfa

Wﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂ‘c’éﬂ%mﬁwaﬁﬂﬁrﬁswlc%
ATH TCs IJhIS<< 3H SOSAT B JBIS~eT

@ ATAR AT & T A T YoiTa B 2| ueer
& e & forg ¥ ok safy gof 8 & arg e

FWISe—6 @ AJAR AT I@f & Ifid
IRENAT B & qOT GoiTd &R ol B, 3 URY
A B AR 7T & | $9 HIRVT IR g el Ay
TEI B |

As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No. 7
(Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the lease
premium instead of amortizing equally over the
contractual period in accordance with the Accounting
Standard —6 of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
since beginning; therefore the quantification of the
amountis unascertainable to us.

2. o Aifodl & fag @5 €1 (rE—g) § o1 &
qorT—9= o {3 T A Feor v 313 @1 wrerfien
g FHIRES IRl & el & [HER0T & el
# R | 0T U AH & aifierer & forg ufenfar o
Skl mﬁw % IMUR WR 9 fHar Sirx T
Ipd Ud faavor & a3 fhd T Jedie wR o
SITAT 8 | S¥Ifely 89 SWRIda gHfeadl R arfaRad
TG BT fErRor et & argeef € |
As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5
(b)(Schedule-U) relating to non-determination in the
value of primary and collateral securities of all the loans
and advances as on the date of Balance Sheet. The value of
securities for classification of loans & advances are not
taken on realization basis but is being taken as valued at
time of sanction/ disbursement of loan. Therefore we are
unable to quantify the additional provisioning, if any,
required on the said assets.

3. JAAR® siwefvr Sifds ST faciia af # qer fme &
i fweror & gd 81, Bl I G YOTedl @l
g9l 99 UG OEmsll & I Sidierd ol &
Rt IR = & Igaed & forg aaa sralR®
ST YRIET TF DT 3O T URIET Bl BRI 3R
PRI & fer—faden d opfl I ggR @
3MITIHAT B | IR oY IeRT f[ddr §a o1 Rure
H Y Y SFAGH AR ARSI Wield bl
U BRI & BRI & T 31 arel fam
BT A oraT uiedT H it BT A1y |

AdITed faaT SR |

The Corporation has capitalized the lease premium in respect
of lease hold land as per the accounting policy adopted since
acquisition of the said asset. The lease is for a longer period
and shall be renewed further on its expiry.

fIRoT & F7g o Ut I & B | R @) A
AT & ATAR FHISAT DI UAHEG FRfcaal &I o
a4 # BH A BH UH R BT ¢ | 3PS B ARID
FHEfTl BT HeIihd IMITIHATIR fhar o7l 2 |
Tl & Jedidhd § BHl - Bl AT DI YHLOT G
SITT & T ST ol # Taen fhar Siram 2 |

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement. The
Corporation has a general practice of inspection of primary
securities at least once in a year. The valuation of collateral
securities are carried out as and when required. The impact of
any dilution in the value of securities is taken into accounts, if
any, such caseis found.

JNARS DHeT0T BT BRI & ITAR 1 # eearaif
T MR IR Sl BT AMTRSD Dol fHar STy
Swe! RAre fm @ goa sl a1 aege @1 o
2| U BRI H RO b Wi, f[aav, g &
GUGIES :ﬁﬁrmﬁahwqaﬁv’rawﬁuawﬁfﬁﬁrw
W 7| F B Wiapfd, faaver vd agen & forg A=
R TR e SHEIIRT @ SR AR T TS R
AT & | $HD AATET 0l Eﬁr gl & Yd IHBT URIefor
Td i R¥a Heoie S gIRT faarr ST 2 |

forma @ faf= st &1 sded 39 yeR 9 fhar T g
RTad S9! Sifg W 81 81 ol 8, foTad Herawy

S99 ORg vd Ifafidar H Geeadr B9 8 Wi 2
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The internal audit system still needs improvements in its
procedure and policy guidelines to make the system more
effective and serve the purpose of the monitoring and
control of the unaudited accounts of its branches by the
internal auditors in the same financial year partly / fully
and before the statutory audit of the Corporation. The
Internal Audit should also cover the departments of the
Head Office under purview as recommended by SIDBI in
theirreport.

4. fac o <1 =T97€ yATE USe ol HIFd—3 B AR
B AR AR oy AT e da (Rysdl) &
NI SUeTe fhy 7T o= & g9 § |
The Corporation has not prepared the Cash Flow
Statement in accordance with the Accounting Standard -3
but followed the format provided by SIDBI.

5. T & TR GI¥CdIR U4 BTedIR Fal © 3R IS9P
@RI Sl U fhar 71 Y81 € 98 Tadr Ifed 2
sﬂggﬁrﬁaﬁaﬂﬁzﬁmwmaﬁww
TR

The Corporationis not having any system of getting System
Audit to ensure that all software and hardware are in place
and data captured by system s error free processing as per
the program design.

g

s

SENESECCIRIRG] Heqqul iy e
TR W, T Hareid qvsd 4 2 8, gRT foram Sirdn
2 |

The Corporation has Internal Audit system to carry out internal
audit of the Branches and BDCs. It is reporting to higher
authorities of the Corporation. In Head Office, there are
different control points through which the work is en-routed
viz. payment of expenses, sanction of loan, disbursement of
loan, finalisation of policy, decision making etc. There are
committees formed at different level to look after the sanction,
disbursement and recovery of loan as per the delegation of
power. Besides, there are Risk Management Teams to
scrutnise the documents related to loan and for rating of the
cases before sanction of loan.

Different functions of the corporation have been assigned in
such a way that the work of one person is automatically
checked by another, thus the possibility of fraud or irregularity
is minimized. In addition to above as and when required, major
decisions are taken at higher level including the Board.

T 9 g yaE uFe IRA™ oY [T [daE 6
(Rrsd) gRT Sueter xR T [MEiRa U= § g7 § S
o T e Rl &Y yafRfd drar 2 |

The Corporation has prepared the Cash Flow Statement in the
prescribed format provided by the SIDBI which also covers
entire transactions.

e siffee B #9d SILgA.U. TAIRTeH, WIUTy. g
THIOT SfeheroT vl & fgad fasa o ® e gy
6B Al BT MR B IHBT U Ugel =Tl AT 2 |
I 3TUTe & oy A= SuaRTehdl R @l faervsr
BT 3MIegHhdT = fore Rved diffse & o ugell a)
I HRIAT STRIAT 5T %I'Q 3% AT DT SMITT ]
2 | 319 Ig feawR 2018 d% Yof BT y=ifad 2 |

In order to undertake system audit, the job has been assigned
to M/s GMA Associates, a CASA approved audit agency who in
turn specified that certain prerequisites are to be complied
first. Since these compliances need different user level
expertise who are being exposed for the first time to system
audit, they require time for their preparedness which resulted
into passage of one year. Now it is proposed to be completed
by the end of December, 18.

6. AMAINLIMI & AGMD YTH—22 Bl JLIHATTAR
i @RI 39 Y & o) faafraa o wwafeqal srermar
STl BT uRHTvT F& far I B ora: g

gadE H T R AfAfFE, 1961 & Fe UTaY™ ©
YR R ATIBR BT YA PR I8 & difds IMIDR
faavoft & gt 712 § 9c Bfec Sudel 2 | SuRIad a2t

IR # iy faaRo—u= # s fhd=r ura
BT T A oW &9 3rmef 2 |

The Corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax Assests
or Liability for the year as per the requirement of AS-22 of
the ICAl which is mandatory in nature. Therefore in

@ AFAR T @ RT [AtfPad B= qeafedt srerar Sl
T ol YRAHT H A= T2 fhar T 2 |

Presently, the Corporationis paying income tax based upon the
MAT provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as it has sufficient
MAT tax credit available in the income tax returns. In view of
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absence of any detail, we are unable to quantify the
impact of same in financial statement.

ST — “v%” @ fafde S vd fafder <mar # ¥
FI 5,20,17,134 / — 3= AT /8. F0TGTaT <Ial
BT NI U 1,36,33,827 / — AR — DD
3= 31fiH g ST # IR WU 97,52,339 / — AT
g, @ v 1wl ) a9 deuH vd
AMfpaR uHxol H fa=1 fiae & facig faavor &
Joold AT 31 IET & | A UeTdR & AT &
Mg ¥ T Ud AHfcd & aRdfdd YW BT
MBer T#g 718! € gafery fawia faavoflt S5 A
qPh TS/ BAE |

The amount< 5,20,17,134/- included in Sundry deposit &
Sundry Liaility¥ 1,36,33,827/-included in Liability to other
institution/co-lender of Schedule "F" of Financial
Statementand amount of¥97,52,339/- included in Other
Advances & Deposits Schedule "K" of the financial
statement are carried since long by the Corporation
without any confirmation and also un-reconciled in most
of cases. The impact on actual liability and assests cannot
be ascertainable in absence of confirmation from the
concern parties, therfore the financial statement is
over/under stated to such extend.

i aRAaE oY S e d6 @ fadeyer
AUl Wil f R Re1d 96 & aRus &Hid TR
dT 3T /201516 /101, SI d1 IR HBHIDH dI4l. 4941
2,/21.04.048 /2015—16 ([Ad®HYel AFGUS], M T
N, FHafeqdl BT aieRoT UG UTqR=Ioo] &
T AREX URUH) T T HR & & Uk i
& I UG AP, JTATFD dT G BT TR0
FIRIP 3R TR AR 1 & affaror wR
S A gretl Sl # B & Fay # W SeolRad
AR IRU & SFId SIR0T 81 fahar S <&T € |
3D T H iferfed Arfeadl & UTae & uHTd
BT 3BT B H T € Ud 9 <qRT 9o #
ST JoTTedt J1uHTE T8 & BT &H WHR HRIT ¢ |

The Corporation is following the prudential norms of SIDBI
which are adopted from the RBI circular no. RBI/2015-
16/101,DBR.No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/ 2015-16 (i.e."Master
Circular on Prudential Norms on Income Recognition,
Assests Classification and Provisioning pertains to
Advances") but for identification/ classification of
advances in Standard, Sub-Standard and doubtful
category and identification of Non Performing Assests
(NPA) on quarterly basis and also classification of
resturctured advances to the one lower category is not
properly followed as per said Master Circular. In abscence
of such exercise, we are unable to quantify the impact on
provision on NPA and Classification and being accepted as
per the present system followed by the Corporation.
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these facts, the Corporation has thought fit not to recognize
the deferred tax asset/liability in the books of account.

fafeer ST U fafder <zramel # yeRid 1T 8IS ofF—a
@1 A= vepRl | Fyd 2 1 6 e & forg
3T ST U TE1 PR B © | ADbeTdh| gIRT Al g A8
AR 34 HIA HRIYVTE & dgd Al ufdured
fopam e |

The amount specified as sundry deposits as well as the amount
mentioned as Sundry Liabilities pertain to various parties with
smaller transation amount, who are not coming forward to
claim the deposit & to claim the payment respectively. As
advised by audit a final view shall be taken now for final
treatment of the amount as per standard practice.

T @RT AR Red §6 @ [yl Areve) & dee
H SN gRuE S b IR &g ST e da 9
HHI—THI IR YT Bl & BT AFARVT [T ST ]8T & Gl
FOT FEICTI] BT GPROT B FHY  SfrTR
nga?ﬁa%%mgo Al & AU &I ATARY fBar
Tz |

The Corporation has been following the prudential norms as
per RBI Circulars received form SIDBI from time to time and
NPA classification with 90 days criteria is being followed in all
the cases while classifying the loan assets.
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T gRT BB a¥ell 74, 2018 W 918 TS 2 Sl fh

g

o/

T gRT | axgel 74, 2018 § @1 T8 & o g5

IR H AU P 91E YT 88 © | 39 PR B
103,31,48,142 /— & VT UG 31fAHF dI

IR H frree AHfeqal § aifiagd fhar T g,
mﬁ?m@aﬁﬁwﬁﬁwwwﬁmﬁ
I TGS Tl # aufiepd fBaT ST o7 | 39
UHRT H I8 YHRT AT efAe 7, g JIRdTens T
9y H SINT AR HHid GLULEIIN100 /21.04.
048 /2017—18 & =i VA.UH.UA.S. &1 v for
T o7 | AGgAR Fwres Frafeddl IuRrea IRT |
%fﬁ;ﬁmﬂé%waﬁww%ﬁwm

I

RT® HeRawy TfTed FHfcadl Uk UTaeT vy
14,84,66,335 / — (TTFHODBI — AR) H HH AT
W%@Wﬁmﬁmzesgemz/—
(3T — Tel) W AfAd AT AT 2 | T USR
o @1 B ®9A 17,50,63,057 / — X HH 9T TS
=

The Corporation has recognized some recovries in the
month of March, 2018, whereas it was actually received
after the end of year. Therefore due to these method
adopted the Loans and Advances of Rs. 1,03,31,48,142/-
have been classified as Standard Advancesin Schedule "R"
whereas same have to be classified as Non Performing
Advances (NPA) as per RBI norms. This also includes those
accounts which were given the benefits of MSME
Notification No. BP.BC.1002/21.04.048/2017-18 issued
by Reserved Bank of India during the year. Therefore
Standard Advances are overstated and Non Performing
Advances (NPA) is understated by said amount.

This also resulted the provision of NPA is understated by
Rs. 14,84,66,335/- (Schedule - R) and Income recognition
of Interest is overstated by Rs. 2,65,96,722/- (Schedule -
L). Therefore the loss of the corporation is understated by
Rs.17,50,63,057/-.

T\ gRT 0T U 1Rl @ agell & AT S
3= Y, TUS TS, TSl Gd Hd ]I & Plel BHIG
$H BT AT T8l fhar T B, foa herasy
A & fearee a1 ifwTed & afiexor & A8l
B B FTTGT BT THRT 8T ST HheTT |

The Corporation has not followed chronological order of
appropriation of recovery of the Loans & Advances as per
the accounting policy in respect of other charges / penal
interest / interest / principal. Therefore the possiility of
mis-classification of advances in Standard / Non Standard

o= A H oy Y 9, SREIRISRIEKEICE )
aﬁ|%®%ﬂ@ﬁ$éﬂﬁ$‘|§@@uﬁaﬁﬁmﬁ
G 8U I ola Bl aell A T | $9 UHR 7
fes Hfcaal @ fdd gd/™m T 8 g A1 &
FfereaTe s T Bl B8 9T 14T © | 331 a)e UTae
RT3 0 14,84,66,335 / — X HH el gdTs TS © Ud AT &
T TR 2,65,96,722 / — 3 376 978 T8 2 |

The Corporation has recognized some recoveries in the month
of March,18 which includes some transaction which were
tendered committed by the borrowers but realized after
March. Looking to the track record and prior commitment of
the borrowersin the recovery process, these transactions have
been considered as recovery. Therefore there is no
overstatement of standard assests and nor understatement of
Non Performing Advances and also there is no understatement
of provision of Rs. 14,84,66,335/- & overstatement of interest
income byRs. 2,65,96,722/-.

IIHT BIRIYUTAT & AR FRURIRARA H 99 dl Tg
RTRT T FAFRINT 310 e, TUs T, TSl Ud He 0137 &
% # far Sirar 2| B Yavl | FId &Ti® B
UrIfHEAT Bl &9 H Wad §U Sad $H DI gRafid &
gY UES ol W &1, R <3 @t a1 faferanT fsar
2 | JEf ATe] AT BT 918 H a9qel B [oldl AT & | I8
GIAHR TGS Tl ®F GITHR0T MTAHARN Bl
T H IGDR fhar T B |

As per present practice the amount recovered from the
borrower is appropriated in the manner i.e. Other charges,
Penal Interest, Interest & then Principal. In some cases, the
order has been changed where principal is recovered first and
then the interest dues considering the priority of due dates.
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category cannot be overruled.

11, HHEEI S 17T, HegUQyl, SR & WUsyls o
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However current interest has also been recovered later on.
This has been done exceptionally considering NPA
classification requirement.

AEEI 9o R & 3MQY feAid 26.07.2018 &

T @1 377eeT faA1® 26.07.2018 ERT ARURT gH1E
T Headd grewivl fafies & faeg ¥ § 9
Ao el / HaRRIT SaT faRT & g JIfT U
11.12 BRIS (@AY 2016 Th) UG ATST AT DI FabTT BT
AT SIRT 3T o | <Yfdh I ver ot oA feaeid
@ 98 DI B, W JveTd g ifse Rurd gwder
B D Jd Bl 8 AR M R el — Ul fa7id &
qe MHRAGARI MR I gedAT [ua—4 DI
JMMILIHAT MR faiig et # gawr garn
T8 fopar ar & | e & i faexfrl # feeis
31.03.2018 BT WYY 2.54 BRIS Bl SAGIRAT & | 39
R A R &) SRRt vd g1 &F qars T8 2 |
G AMANT / ghaHarsl ¥l e 8 & 3N 34
Rerfa # Wi aifAfR=a g |

The Hon'ble High Court of M.P., Indore Bench has
passed order on dated 26.07.2018 for clearance the
dues of Sales Tax/ Commercial Tax Department of
Rs. 11.12 crore (till year 2016) and interest after
thereon, out of the sale proceeds of the takeover unit
M/s. Metalman Industries Ltd. This event has been
occured after the balance sheet date but before
signing of audit report and the same has not been
disclosed / adjusted by the Corporation in Financial
Statement as per the rquirement of AS-4
"Contingencies and Events Occuring after the
Balance Sheet date" issued by the ICAIL The
Corporation has having liability of Rs. 2.54 Crores
only as on 31.03.2018 in its financial statement,
therefore the liability and loss of the Corporation are
understated. But being litigation is continuing hence
the amountis uncertainable at this stage.

AR TRPR DT 1IN YA, HARII <o fa9T BT
ST ST 3TTaede o | <3 ]I T o7y wHiRiger dav
T & <rer JuRTY =@t | AReEa far ST o | Sad
YR SRITAR I HRIATE] & d8d ddl I8 & Ud 34T
Bis sifod Rerfar a1 1S 8, g¥felv 9 M fResd <aant
@I A el 9T A7 2 | A av 2018—19 H U
U IHRUT HR T SR |

As per High court order dated 26.07.2018, Govt. Dues were
required to be paid to the Commericial Tax Department. The
amount was to be decided as per mutual discussion with
Commercial Tax Department. The matter has been
continuously under legal proceedings and no final position had
emerged, therfore not shown as contingent liabilities. Suitable
disclosure shall be madein the financial year 2018-19.

31f+et ureT G g

YT HelUd-ed

Anil Patni Subodh Dave
Manager General Manager

fari®: 26 faawEx, 2018
Dated : September 26, 2018

E: 376X

Place : INDORE

AT 9 Nglol, 3TY.UUY.
PRI CIRED
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS

Managing Director

69




SR m,

&

Ey
e&"‘wmw

oot & v sifaasAl
(31 6k, 2018 &)
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

(As on 31* March, 2018)

oeTd BrAieid

HEAD OFFICE

Tdct] AAdT®b
Managing Director
sfroet femar awgr, v,
SMT. SMITA BHARDWAY, IAS
AT B AT cUB
General Manager General Manager

oft a<fier amt off garer g
SHRI SANJEEV VERMA SHRI SUBODH DAVE

39 AgTTcIct<dh
Dy. General Managers

ot foema @ege
SHRI VILAS KHOLKUTE

Oelctidh
Managers

st om. &, I

SHRI M. K. JAIN

off 3T, ©Y. 3ER

SHRI R. C. AHIR

sfrom. & @

SHRI S. T. LELE

sft arfaer aret

SHRI ANIL PATNI

off Tt S

SHRI RAJENDRA JAIN
sft uer. €t. vt

SHRI S. D. SHARMA
ot FefiX wrter
SHRI SUDHIR BHARGAVA

st &ft. ww. A=t

SHRI B. S. MEYDA

sfraeft Faer ST

SMT. HETAL JHALA
oft wrefier g
SHRI CHARCHIL DUBE

sft oo, &, ST

SHRI S. K. UDASI

Sft TR HEATR
SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR

off TH. TSt T

SHRI M. L. GUPTA
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gfla prafaal & ud ga RIS aseR
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF OFFICES

st /st aar

ZONE/BRANCH
3= - 1

Indore-I

FRR-2

Indore-l|

T

Bhopal

et

Gwalior

STelTYT

Jabalpur

Satna

Dewas

Ratlam

Ujjain

et

Delhi

ADDRESS

29, TG ST, Hedtel ST Thel & |1,
R~ 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

29, TERA AT, Heutel ST Shel o |1,
R - 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

&ft-6, et afster, wife T e, qrar af<g,
A& TR, WU - 462003

B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-462003

0/15-16, T Tfsfer, St wAre, @, 2,
et Aeex, wenfoRR-474011

0/15-16,1" Floor, Bansi Plaza,Site No.2,

City Centre, Gwalior-474011

1108, T=rdr, ey fufae s,

STelTYT- 482001
1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines

Jabalpur-482001

& .41.%. e, o uiee, we . 36,

LT A, el UTeh, g1 - 495001
K.P.K. Tower, 1st Floor, Plot No. 36,
Master Plan,Goal Park, Satna-485001

=rgue e, fadir #fser, §o sy ant,
TTM- 455001

Chamunda Complex, Il Floor,
Mumbai Agra Road, Dewas-455001

45, ITE TR,
IdA™ - 457001
45, Shastri Nagar,
Ratlam-457001

146, | shicAHT,
3ST-456010
146, Mangal Colony,

Ujjain - 456010
103, ufehe o, €I, . T. ST S,
forgrel vy, 98 faoett - 110014

103, Pocket B, DDA Shopping Complex
Siddharth Extn., New Delhi -110014
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T /e - $0T
PHONE/FAX - email

0731-2493490,

2494180
mpfcznl@dataone.in

0731-2493491,

2493492,2491247
mpfczn2 @dataone.in

0755-2774191, 2774860

Fax:2774190
mpfcbpl13@gmail.com

0751-2347155,

2347156
mpfcgwrl@rediffmail.com

0761-2607645

Fax: 2609841
mpfcjabalpur@gmail.com

07672-298406,

mpfcstnal2 @gmail.com

07272-253305,

253094
mpfcdws04@gmail.com

07412-232289

mpfcrtm@gmail.com

0734-2519206
mpfcujjain@gmail.com

011-26346653,

Fax: 26342989
bmdelhi@yahoo.com

EaRI PRSI
OFFICER IN-CHARGE

#ft . . TTET
BERCD
ShriP.K. Gupta
Manager

IS W.%WFT

EERKEERED
ShriJ.S. Dhillon
Dy. Gen. Manager

%ﬁw%mﬂf

EERHIEELED
ShriR.K.Sharma
Dy. Gen. Manager

oft &, %, Ry
39 JeT¥ch

ShriY.K. Maheshwari
Dy. Manager

2T FhT T
EERRIERED
Shri Mukesh Gupta
Dy. Gen. Manager

ot &, EI. TS
39 JaYEH

ShriV. D. Rajanbabu
Dy. Manager

off . éﬁ.&m

EERHEERED
ShriP.K.Sinha
Dy. Gen. Manager

At g@. . e

SERHIELED
ShriS. P. Krishnani
Dy. Gen. Manager

%ﬁ.@r‘ ot A

BEDED
ShriS.C. Nagar
Manager

A ft. F. GugdaTT

I HETISTh
Shri B.K. Khandelwal
Dy. Gen. Manager



aaATa fahRT Bex) & ad vd GRHTH e
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTRES

FRTAT

OFFICE

3T IR - 1

Indore
Urban-1

AT

Jhabua

fergaer

Chhindwara

qdr
ADDRESS

Sff-23, UTfeTehT TSI, THEUE HAISUS,
3R —452001

G-23, Palika Plaza, MTH Compound,
Indore-452001

T HISTeT, TMfaeaT hretiHT,

SHTCAeRT HTAT Hivat o Fey, ST -457 661
1* Floor, Govind Colony,
Behind Kalka Mata Mandir, Jhabua-457 661

G . 395 TS 7. 32, SIga URAT,
2.0 HY. Sk, Shola AT,

AT BT, Tt ok (U, fo=qamer - 480001
House No. 395, Ward No. 32, Badvan Area,
E.L.C. Chowk, Collector's Bunbalow Road,

0T /S
PHONE/FAX

-0
E-mail

0731-4088870

ublmpfc@yahoo.com

07392-243301

mpfcjhabua@gmail.com

07161-243472

mpfcchhindwara@gmail.com

Behind Shreenath H. S. School, Chhindwara - 480 001

T- 1, Faeefl AT, staeft My & 1,

Stefet
JET AL (FIST IER), ST — 460001

Betul

Sagar

Quedr

Khandwa

A-1, Awasthi Colony,
Behind Awasthi Godown,
Thana Road, Kothi Bazar,Betul - 460 001

AT FHIAR, ik hive o dTH,
fafaa e e, g, @TR-470004

Yadav Complex, Opp. Hawk Canteen,
Civil Lines Road, Makronia, Sagar - 470 004

13,7 o T,
guedr —450001
13, Shastri Nagar,
Khandwa - 450 001

T FETT o a1’

qreTS - TP A7, 41 - 452001, (9. T.)
T : +91-0731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923,

e

: +91-731-2580505

‘sc-lef : finance@mpfc.org
JeETse © www.mpfc.org
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07141-237105

mpfcbetul@gmail.com

07582-232644

mpfcsagar@yahoo.com

0733-2248244

mpfckhw@yahoo.co.in

FTATAT TR

OFFICERIN CHARGE

oft gt sTfSmT
BCRCH

Shri Sunil Kanojia
Manager

st &, g
EEIERED
ShriA. K. Bajpai
Dy. Manager

off Ty e foretarer
BERED

Shri Radhusingh Bilwal

Manager

oAt ST g
EERERED

ShriD. Subramnian
Dy. Manager

aﬁtﬁ. . UTeftearer

RELED
ShriP. K. Paliwal
Manager

off @ &, It
YT
ShriA. K. Agasti

Dy. Manager

Head Office 'Finance House'
Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 (M.P.)
Ph.: + 91 731 2580500, 2522921, 2522923

Fax:+ 91-731-2580505
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org
Website:www.mpfc.org



HEd 9YERT uleli® 9T, for.

I I e Tarferik Rerd wasidig / dt diais
Tq BrgaR T B ghTg

M/s. Vashundhara Polysack Pvt. Ltd.
HDPE/PP Woven Sacks & Fiber manufacturing unit
At Village Utella Distt. Gwalior

g vqlel SHdieil uT. for.

YR Rem UAdIey, fSdhier, giadier, @i f[IwdR®
Td AR FHT BT gdhS

M/s. Rudraksh Technology Pvt. Ltd.

Manufacturing unit of Encoders,Decoders, Transcoders
Audio, Amplifiers and Allied Softwares at Pithampur

7ad REarEr SHtwis 1. fo.
M &g 7T gk Rerd 4y w001 a1 sa1g

M/s. Shivaarana Technofoams Pvt. Ltd.
PU Foam manufacturing unit At Village Hatuniya
Distt. Indore




A9 d.oflua. Riei~sd s=o
Sood Rerd iffaemas 33 @& @rell Rieiwsx fAHTor

@ 3BT

M/s. BGL Cylinders Industries

A unit for Manufacuturing of Empty Cylinders For
Fire Extinguisher at Ujjain

Aad 2ol s s fo
AR e frs Rerd gar fmfor o g

M/s. Helios Life Science Ltd.

Bulk Drugs manufacturing unit
at Malanpur Distt. Bhind

27 ®
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T3 —-3FRT AR, <R - 452 001(H.9.)
QYN : + 91-731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923
HhaT: + 91-731-2580505
$-9d: finance@mpfc.org, dswmEe : www.mpfc.org
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